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Request of Access Network
Services, Inc. for Approval of
the Transfer of its Stock from
Access Telecommunications Group,
LP to Shared Technologies
Fairchild Communications Corp.

Docket No. 6 Ofe -

To the Florida Public Service Commission:

Access Network Services, Inc. ("ANSI"™), pursuant to Florida
Statutes, Section 364.33, hereby requests Commission approval for
the transfer of 100 percent of its stock, owned by Access
Telecommunications Group, LP ("Access LP"), to its affiliate
Shared Technologies Fairchild Communications Corp. ("STFCC").

The Commission recently approved the merger of Fairchild
Industries, Inc. ("FII") into Shared Technologies Inc. ("STI"),
and a name change of STI to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc.
("STFI").' STF1 is the parent of Access LP, STFCC and certain
other subsidiaries. The requested transfer of ANSI stock from
Access LP to STFCC is part of an overall restructuring STFI
proposes to undertake to consolidate operations and enhance the

company’s competitive position.

'The STI/FII merger was approved by the Florida Public
Service Commission on February 29, 1996 (Order No. PSC-96-0314~-
FOF-TP) .
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DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTIES
A. The Applicant.

The applicant, ANSI, is a Texas corporation
certificated to provide interexchange and shared tenant
services within the State of Florida pursuant to Commission
Orders PSC-96-0314-FOF-TP (February 29, 1996) and PSC-96-
0314A-FOF-TP (April 1, 1996).

The address of the applicant is:

Access Network Services, Inc.

300 West Service Road

P.O. Box 10804

Chantilly, Virginia 22021-0004
The name and address of applicant’s attorney is:

Allan €. Hubbard

Access Network Services, Inc.

300 West Service Road

P.O. Box 10804

Chantilly, VA 22021

Tel: (703) 478-5772

Fax: (703) 478-5757
B. The Transferors.

Access LP is a limited partnership organized under the
laws of the State of Texas for the purpose of providing
telecommuications services to customers. Access LP has one
corporate general partner, Access Telemanagement, Inc.
("ATI"). Access LP owns 100 percent of ANSI’s stock.

STFI, a Delaware corporation, owns 100 percent of the
stock of ATI and all of the limited partnership interests in
Access LP.

Under the proposed plan, Access LP will be dissolved
and by operation of law STFI will become the owner of ANSI‘s
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stock. STFI will then transfer ANSI‘s stock to its wholly-
owned subsidiary, STFCC.

C. The Transferee.

STFCC, a Delaware corporation is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of STFI. STFCC, through its subsjdiaries,
currently provides non-regulated telecommunications services
in Florida, as well as regulated telecommunications services

in certain jurisdictions other than Florida.

II. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Attached is a copy of STFI’s Annual Report for calendar year
1995 on SEC form 10K, along with STFI‘s repurt for the first
quarter of 1996 on SEC form 10Q. See Exhibits A and B. No
separate certified financial reports are compiled for ANSI,

Access LP or STFCC.
The sole property which is the subject of the transfer is

100 percent of the common stock of ANSI.

III. EFFECT ON CUSTOMERS AND THE PUBLIC INTERESTS

The transfer will have no effect on the service provided or
rates charged to ANSI’s customers. The transfer will serve the
public interest by enabling STFI and its subsidiaries to improve
operational and management efficiencies and enhance ANSI’s

ability to compete in the Florida telecommunications market.
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IV. CONCLUSION

Wherefore, applicant, Access Network Services, Inc.,

requests the Commission to approve the above described transfer.
Respectfully submitted,
ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES, INC.

By

Mel D./ Borer
President




STATE OF VIRGINIA )
)
COUNTY OF )

AFFIDAVIT

I, Mel D. Borer, being duly sworn according to law, deposes
and says that he is President of Access Network Survices, Inc.;
that he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for it; and
that the facts set forth in the foregoing request are true and
correct to the best of his knowlegd grmation and belief.

Sworn and subscribed before me this _ |J™ day of

Ol 1996,
( e \*—&1\1\& J|

Notary Public !

( SEAL)
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

_X _ ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 19355

= = ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD _ _ _ TO _ _
Commission File Number 0-17366

= ———

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 87-0424558
(State or other jurisdiction of Incorporation (I.R.S. Employer
or organization) Identification No.)
100 Great Meadow Road, Suite 104
Wethersfield, Connecticut 06109
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (B860) 258-2400

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
Common Stock, $.004 par value

—— = -

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports

required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter periocd that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to

such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
Yes_ _ X _ No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item
405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained,

to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information

statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any

amendment to this Form 10-K. [ ]

The aggregate market value of the registrant's Common Stock held by
nonaffiliates as of March 25, 1995 was approximately $17,400,000, based on
the average of the closing bid and asked prices as reported on such date in
the over-the-counter market.

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant's
classes of Common Stock, as of March 29, 1996
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14,709,946 shares of Common Stock
$.004 par value
The following document is hereby incorporated by reference into Part III of
this Form 10-K: The registrant's Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of
stockholders to be held on May 2, 1996 filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission in definitive form on April 23, 1996.



PART I

Business

(a) General Development of Business - Shared Technclogies
Fairchild Inc., which was incorporated as Shared Technolegies Inc. on
January 30, 1986, its subsidiaries and affiliated partnerships
(collectively, the "Company"”) are engaged in providing shared
telecommunications services ("STS") and telecommunication systems
("Systems"”) to tenants of modern, multi-tenant office buildings. As
an STS provider, the Company generally obtains the exclusive right
from a building owner (the Owner/Developer®) to install an on-site
communications system, called a private branch exchange ("PBX"), or
an off-site communications system, called centrex, and to market
telecommunications and office automation services and equipment to

tenants.

In May 1991, the Company acquired the stock of Boston
Telecommunications Company (BTC), a provider of 57S in the Boston
area. The Company paid $1,097,000 consisting of scquisition cost
less cash received of $197,000, stock purchase warrants valued at
$300,000 and a $600,000 promissory note payable. In May 1989, the
Company acquired interests in four entities providing STS in the
greater Chicago area from Shared Services, Inc. and I.S.E., Inc, for
$180,000. Additionally, in February 1989, the Company purchased the
stock of Multi-Tenant Services, Inc. (MTS) a former division of
BellSouth Corporation for $4,048,000 of which $391,000 was paid in
cash and in payment of the balance the Company assumed existing lease
obligations. MTS was a provider of STS in nine metropolitan areas.

During 1992, the Company completed a restructuring due to its
working capital deficit and the maturity of its principal financing
arrangements which were due to the FDIC, as receiver for the
Company's principal lender. The restructuring included Shared
Technologies Inc. and all of its subsidiaries. The restructuring
resulted in the Company recording a gain of $5,162,000 before related
expenses of $1,361,000 for consulting fees related to the
restructuring and income taxes of $45,000. As a result of the
restructuring, approximately $900,000 of vendor payables and
$1,500,000 of capital lease obligations were forgiven anc $3,300,000
of vendor payables were converted to three year non-interest bearing
notes payable (see Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements). Additionally, a settlement agreement was entered into
with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") as receiver
for the Company's principal lender which resulted in the Company
paying off its term loan and revolving credit arrangements and
recognizing a gain of approximately $2,700,000. In April 1994 the
Company entered into a settlement agreement which provides for the
payment of $750,000 plus interest at 10% which resulted in an a:>rued
extraordinary loss of $150,000 in 1953.
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In connection with the restructuring, the Company also raised
equity capital of approximately $5,780,000 Zrom certain institutional
investors, net of expenses. A firm, one of whose principals is a
director and stockholder cf the Company served as underwriter for the
offering. The Company paid this firm underwriting commissions and
expenses totaling $446,750 for the offering. No other parties to the
restructuring were affiliated with the Company. The Company alsc
entered into agreements with Series A and B Preferred Stockhelders to
convert their holdings, including $327,920 of the accrued dividends
related thereto, into Series C Preferred Stock. As part of this
conversion, $40,990 of the accrued dividends was forgiven by the
stockholders.

In September 1952 the Company effected a one-for-four reverse
stock split of Common Stock and increased the par value of Common
Stock from $.001 to $.004 per share. All per share amounts contained
herein have been retroactively adjusted to reflect this split.

In December and October 1993 the Company commenced management
and subsequently completed the acquisition of certain assets and
liabilities of Road and Show South, Ltd. and Road and Show Cellular
East, Inc., respectively. The purchase price for Soath was
$1,261,611 which represents $46,111 cash and an obligation to issue
272,763 shares of the Company's common stock. The purchase price for
East was $750,245 which represents $209,245 cash and an obligation to

issue 121,403 shares of the Company's common stock.

In June 1994, Shared Technologies Inc., completed its
acquisition of the partnership interests of Access Telecommunication
Group, L. P. ("Rccess") for $9,000,000, subject to certain post
closing adjustments. The $9,000,000 includes $4,000,000, paid at
closing with the proceeds from the private placement sale of
approximately 1,062,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock, and the
jssuance to the sellers of $400,000 shares of Preferred E stock,
valued at $1,500,000 and 700,000 shares of Preferred F stock valued

at $3,500,000.

In April 1995, the Company’s subsidiary, Shared Technologies
Cellular, Inc., ("™STC”) completed an initial public offering. Prior
to this date, STC was approximately an 86% owned subsidiary of the
Company. STC sold 950,000 shares of common stock at $5.25 per share
which generated net proceeds of approximately $3,274,000 after
underwriters’s commissions and offering expenses. The net effect of
the public offering on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements was a gain of approximately $1,375,000.

On June 30, 1995, the Company purchased all of the outstanding
capital stock of Office Telephone Management (*OTM”). OTM provides
telecommunication management services primarily to businesses located
in executive office suites. The purchase price was $2,135,000, of
which $1,335,000 was paid in cash, and the balance through the
issuance of a $800,000 note, including interest at 8.59% per annum,

through June 30, 2005.
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During December 1995, STC affected a private placement of
approximately $3,000,000 in Series A voting preferred stock to third
parties. Although the Company’s ownership percentage of common stock
of 59.3% did not change, the voting rights assigned to the preferred
stock reduced the Company’s voting interest in STC to 42.7%,
resulting in the Company’s loss of voting contrel of ETC.
Accordingly, as a result of this stock issuance, the Company his
accounted for STC on an eguity basis with all assets and liabilities
of STC eliminated and a non-current asset recorded to reflect the
Company’s equity investment in STC.

In March 1996, the Company’s stockholders approved and the
Company consummated a merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc. (“FII¥)
with and into the Company. The Company simultaneously changed its
name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (“STFI”). In connection
with the merger, the Company issued 6,000, 000 shares of common stock,
250,000 shares of cumulative convertible preferred stock with an
initial $25,000,000 liquidation preference and 20,000 shares of
special preferred stock with a $20,000,000 initial liguidation
preference. In addition the Company raised approximatasly
$111,000,000 net of expenses through the sale of 12 1/4% senior
subordinated discount notes due 2006, and approximately $123,000,000
(of an available $145,000,000) in loans from a credit facility with
Credit Suisse, Citicorp USA, Inc. and NationsBank. The funds were
used primarily for the retirement two series of FII's preferred stock
and of certain liabilities assumed from FII in connection with the
merger and the retirement of the Company’s existing credit facility.

The merger was accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The total purchase consideration of approximately
$69,000,000 for the acquisition of FII was allocated to the tangible
and intangible assets and liabilities of FII based upon their
respective fair values.

In addition to the above transactions, the Company has continued
to pursue and achieve internal growth in its existing operations.

(b) Financial Information about Industry Segments - The Company
is engaged in one industry segment, the telecommunications industry,
providing a wide range of telecommunications and office automation

services and egquipment.
(c) Narrative Description of Business

(1) (i) Products and Services

shared Telecommunication Services (STS)

The Company provides STS to commercial tenants in office

buildings in which the Company typically has installed a dedicated
private branch exchange (PBX) switch under exclusive agreement with

the building owner, thereby permitting the Company’s customers to
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obtain all their telephone and telecommunications needs from a single
source and a single point of contact. Under multi-year contracts
that usually extend through the terms of the tenants’ leases, the
Company offers its customers access to services provided by regulated
communications companies, such as local, discounted long distance,
international and “800” telephone services. The Company also
provides telephone switching equipment and telephones, as wvell as
voice mail, telephone calling cards, local area network wiring, voice
and data cable installation. Other services provided by the Company
include audio conferencing, automatic call distribution services and
message center capability. In addition, the Company’s customers
receive a convenient single monthly customized invoice for all

services provided by the Company.

Historically, the Company has marketed its services to small and
medius-sized (25 to 250 lines) business customers who are not
otherwise able to take advantage of economies of scale in procuring
their telecommunications services. “One-stop shopping” is provided
for these customers’ telecommunications needs without the substantial
initial capital costs that would be incurred with the purchase of the
same telecommunications system from multiple suppliers. The Company
offers its customers (i) services that would otherwise not be cost-
effective for, or readily available to, such customers due to the
size of their business; (ii) reduced capital expenditures and space
requirements by allowing its customers to utilize the Company’'s
existing infrastructure and centrally located hardware; and (iii)

comprehensive maintenance programs. Additional services are
available as the customer’s business and telecommunications needs

grow. The Company also provides its customers with the benefits of
responsive on-site service.

STS providers, such as the Company, negotiate and enter into
long-term telecommunications agreements with owners and developers of
office buildings. Under these agreements, the STS provider typically
has the right for a period of up to ten or more years to install
switching equipment, wiring and telephones capable of serving all of
the tenants in an office building. Typically, the right to install a
dedicated PBX switch is exclusive. Such agreements provide for the
owners to assist the STS provider by identifying potential tenant
customers. Generally, an STS provider leases and pays rent to the
owner for switch room space in the building and, under certain
circumstances, may agree to provide an incentive to the owner. By
contracting with an STS provider, an owner will have the benefit of a
state-of-the-art telecommunications infrastructure in its building
and be able to offer its tenants the ability to access sophisticated

telecommunications services.

Telecommunications Systems (Systems)

Through its Systems business, the Company (i) distributes and
sells equipment, including small, medium and large capacity switches
and ancillary products, (ii) offers annual maintenance agreements
under which the Company maintains installed products either for a
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fixed annual fee for on a time and materials basis, (iii) performs
systems upgrades and expansions and moves, adds and changes of
telecommunications equipment and (iv) provides a variety of long
distance services, including basic long distance service, "“800”
services, calling cards, international calling and various other
network services. The Company provides telecommunications systems to
commercial customers and government agencies witiy Systems ranging in
size from 15 to several thousand lines.

Cellular

The Company through its subsidiary Shared Technologies Cellular,
Inc. (STC) is involved in the cellular telephone services businesses
the United States. Since the Company does not have voting control of
it has been accounted for on an equity basis.

sTC markets its cellular telephone services principally car
rental agencies, airlines and hotels. STC has agreements with the
Hertz Corporate, National Car Rental Systems, Inc., Avis Rent a Car
Systems, Inc. and Budget Rent a Car Corporation to offer its portable
cellular telephones at designated car renta. locations principally at
terminal airports, in approximately 65 cities throughout the United
States. Additionally, STC markets it service at conventions and
sporting events.

Through its acquisition of PTC Cellular, Inc. in November, 1995,
STC become a leading provider of in-car cellular phones. In
addition, as a result of its acquisition of Cellular Hotline, Inc. in
May and June 1995 STC became the largest provider of nationwide
cellular activation services. As an activation company STC charges a
fee for this service to a national distribution partner and collects
revenue from the cellular carrier in the form of commission, residual
payments, and other payments. STC provides cellular activation and
mobile equipment sales and service. This acquisition also involved
STC in debit technology. Debit or prepaid cellular service is
presented as a solution for credit issues and for businesses
requiring more control over their cellular expenses.

For customers who require a more traditional approach to
cellular telecommunications, STC serves as an agent for select
cellular carriers.

STS Buildings

As of December 31, 1995 (prior to the merger with FII in March
1996), the Company was providing STS to tenants in 115 buildings
located in 15 metropolitan areas. In those cities where the Company
provides STS to tenants in more than one building, the Company is
able to realize significant operating economies by sharing
management, administrative, sales and technical staff across a number
of buildings. The following table sets forth as of December 31,
1995, on a city-by-city basis, the Net Leaseable Square Feet and the
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Location

Atlanta
Birmingham
Boston
Chicago
Dallas
Hartford
Indianapolis
Los Angeles
Myrtle Beach
New Jersey
New Orleans
Phoenix
Seattle
Stamford
Nashville

Totals

Total
Buildings

Leaseable Sq.
Feet

3,822,030
1,291,500
4,361,400
3,210,300
9,252,270
1,624,500
939, 600
1,674,000
125,820
562,500
2,903,400
2,235, 600
4,023,800
9¢9, 300
1,217,340

38,223,380

Potential Lines of Service in each building where the Company
provides STS to tenants.

Total Lines

in Service

3,453
1,144
2,939
3,322
5,368
1,425
1,147

622

20
1,130
4,022
2,650
3,376

827

1,3e2

32,827

-

On a post merger proforma basis Shared Technologies Fairchild
Inc. would look as follows at December 31, 1995.

Total
Total Leaseable 5q. Potential Total Lines
Locatien Buildings Feet Lines in Service
Atlanta 42 13,739,413 45,798 11,682
Austin 3 810,000 2,700 2,503
Baltimore 1 414,000 1,380 133
Birmingham 2 1,291,500 4,305 1,144
Boston 12 4,361,400 14,538 2,939
Chicago 40 17,407,598 58,025 10,563
Dallas 35 17,728,439 59,095 14,881
Ft. Lauderdale 2 501,811 1,673 898
Bartford 6 1,624,500 5,415 1,425
Houston 20 11,317,500 37,725 3,292
Indianapolis 55 6,525,163 21,7351 7,761
Los Angeles 28 7,845,108 26,150 3,556
Miami 4 2,079,998 6,933 2,054
Milwaukee M, | 177,300 591 166
Minneapolis 26 4,255,708 14,186 5,852
Myrtle Beach 1 125,820 419 20
New Jersey 2 562,500 1,875 1,130
New Orleans 10 4,516,718 15,056 6,747
oOrlando 1 391,500 1,305 801
Philadelphia 4“4 8,333,640 27,719 5,746
Phoenix 14 2,235,600 7,452 2,690
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pPittsburgh 17 5,604,519 18,682 1,758
salt Lake City 13 1,035,000 3,450 2,425
Seattle -] 4,033,800 13,446 3,376
stamford 4 969,300 3,231 827
Tampa 7 3,498,170 11, 661 3,998
Nashville 5 1,217,340 4,058 1,342
Washington D.C. 43 14,084,100 46,947 6,151

Totals v TIEEIT.AE  A85.c2s 105,860
Penetration Rate* 26%

“Penetcation rate assuming a 10% National Vacancy rate. Lines in
Service/ (Potential Lines x 50%).

owner/Developer Agreements

In most buildings where it provides STS, the Company or its
assignor has entered into a contractual agreement (“Owner/Developer
Agreement”) with the building Owner/Developer. Subject to specific
provisions contained in certain Owner/Developer Agieements, the
Owner/Developer Agreements generally grant the Company the exclusive
right to provide STS in the building and the Owner/Developer is
precluded from entering into a "materially similar arrangement™ with
a third party. In addition, the Company is granted a right of first
refusal in the building for the offering of additional STS, such as
telephone answering services, word and data processing, telex, copier
services and certain other STS. The term of the agreement is
generally for ten years with renewal options.

The Owner/Developer Agreements generally provide for the payment
of royalties to the Owner/Developer which may be based on a
percentage of gross revenues or on a percentage of rental, sale and
service income or net long-distance revenues. Such royalty paymeats
may commence at the initial service date, at some later date,
typically 18 to 24 months after the Company commences to provide STS
to the building, or at the time the Company achieves a certain level
of market penetration in the building.

The Company is responsible for the costs and expenses incurred
in operating and maintaining the STS equipment in the building and
must obtain the Owner/Developer's approval to make any modification
in the STS equipment which would affect the building structure. The
agreement is assignable by the Owner/Developer upon the sale of the
building. Certain Owner/Developers also have the right to purchase
the Company's STS equipment in the building at a nominal or fair
market price if the agreement is terminated.

Each Owner/Developer Agreement either contains a lease, oOr
references a separately executed lease, for the space necessary for
the Company's on-site personnel and equipment.
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Tenant Contracts

The Company is a party to a Master Shared Tenant Services
Agreement ("Tenant Contract™) with substantially all of its
customers. The Tenant Contract contains terms and conditions
governing the provision of STS. Subsequent to signing & Tenant
Contract, tenants submit individual customer orders for specific
equipment rentals and STS. In addition to the typical ‘fenant
Contracts for STS, the Company has agreements with several tenants
who have their own PBX to maintain the system and manage the tenant's
telephone call billing system, and the Company receives a monthly fee
for its services.

The Company generally signs contracts for a period of five years
or a term coterminous with the customer's lease in the building. The
Company has contracts ranging from month to month to five years. The
Company feels it has staggered the contracts such that there is no
time when a material amount of contracts come due at the same time.
Additionally, the Company does not have any individual customer
contracts which are material.

(iii) sales and Marketing

The Company markets its services and products through a direct
sales force which is segmented into distinct geographic markets.
Typically, under agreements with the Company, the owner of a building
identifies prospective and existing tenants to the Company’s local
sales force. After establishing contact with the potential customer
and obtaining an understanding of the prospective customer’s
telecommunications needs, the Company’s local sales representative
arranges for a presentation of the Company’s products and services
and the cost of potential solutions meeting the customer’s
requirements. After securing a sale, members of the Company’s sales
force follow up with customers by offering them new value-added
services. Management believes that direct sales activities are more
effective than advertising for securing and maintaining the
businesses of small to medium-sized services customers. A
significant percentage of new Systems sales results from upgrading,
enlarging or replacing systems currently used by the Company’'s
existing customers.

The Company strives to provide superior customer service and
believes that personal contact with potential and existing cuctomers
is a significant factor in securing and retaining customers. Each
new customer account is processed locally at the site location that
was responsible for obtaining the account. The Company’s customer
service staff is dedicated to providing new customers with a smooth
transition to its services and systems. All customers’ calls for
repair, move, adds, and changes are handled and processed at the
local site. Management believe that this personal and local handling
of the customer service function is very important to the customers,
creating strong alliances for the Company and encouraging repeat
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pbusiness. The Company’s local offices retain total responsibility
for all aspects of their respective customers’ services (including
equipment, local service and long distance). As a result, the
customer only needs to place one call to inguire about any aspect of
its service. The management of each local office site is evaluated
quarterly for the quality of its customer service and the Company’'s
field service representatives conduct periodic audits of all of its
customers to assess their satisfaction with all aspeczts of service.
The Company’s service contracts with STS customers are typically for
a duration of five years (or expire earlier upon termination of a
customer’'s building lease). Service contracts with the Company’s
Systems customers are typically for one to three years duration and
generally provide for automatic extensions of such term.

Providing accurate and customized billing for customers is an
integral component of the Company’s business. The Company’s MIS
systems process millions of call records a month for the
telecommunications services business and combine this information
with other recurring and nonrecurring customers charges to produce
monthly invoices. Tenants are quoted a monthly charge for leased
equipment which includes a rental fee for equipment, a charge for
leased equipment which includes a rental fee for equipment, a charge
for access to the PBX owned by the Company and installed in the
building where such tenants are located, and a local access charge
based on the cost of the trunk lines which connect the building to
the central office of the local telephone company. In addition,
tenants are charged for special services and usage, including “800"
service, dedicated circuits, directory listing, local message units,
directory assistance, calling card services, third-party billing
calls, and long-distance at a discount from the standard rates
charged by long-distance providers. The Company believes that its
detailed billing reports provide a unique service to small and
medium-sized customers allowing customers to understand and control
their telecommunications cost.

The MIS systems also track telecommunications installations and
customer requests from initial request to final collection. Each
customer request is entered into the job order system to monitor the
progress of the work as well as keep track of the time and material
requisitioned for the job.

The Company’s MIS systems can be expanded with minimal
incremental cost to accommodate substantially more volume. Such
systems feature backup processors and short-time response maintenance
agreements and are designed to respond to customer needs as well as

support the Company’'s operations.

Subsequent to the March, 1996 Merger, as the nation’s leading
STS provider, the Company believes it is well positioned to continue
to grow through the continued implementation of its business
strategy, the key elements of which are:
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- Increased Penetration of Existing Buildings. The Company
intends to increase its focus on genarating a tional revenue from
the 448 buildings in which it now provides shared telecommunications
services. Although the Company may continue to make selective
acquisitions of STS providers in the future, its principal focus will
be on marketing services within its existing buildings, both to new

customers and to existing customers.

- si?nific-nt Additions of Buildings. For the three years ended
December 31, 1995, STI Fil grew internally through the addition
of 26 and 36 buildings, respectively. The Company plans to take
advantage of its improved market position to aggressively pursue
opportunities to add buildings to its portfolio, in particular,
through multi-building contracts with large commercial property

owWners.

- nded Service Offerings. The Company intends to capitalize
on the grouinq demand for new t-&-cunnmmicltionl and information
technology by expanding its services to include high speed access to
the Internet, video teleconferencing, wireless ssrvices and the
delivery of cable programming. The Company’s existing infrastructure
allows for low-cost delivery of these services at minimal incremental
expense to the Company. The Company believes that many of these
services would otherwise not be readily available or affordable to

its customers.

- Cross Marketing of Services and $¥%:¢ns. The Company intends
to leverage its Systems business by marketing telecommunications
services to its existi Systems customer base. In addition, the
Company intends increasingly to market Systems to its STS customers
relocating from existing rental space who continue to require
customized telecommunications solutions, including the purchase or
lease of equipment or the provision of long distance and other

network services offered by the Company.

(iv) Patents, Trademarks, Licenses, Franchises, Concessions

See Item 1(d) (i) - "Owner/Developer Agreements” herein.
Additionally, Shared Technologies Inc. is a registered trademark.

(v) Seasonality

While the Company's business is not generally seasonal, the
Company has experienced, over the last several years, a reduction in
local and long distance revenues in the month of December which is

believed to be associated with the holiday season.

(vi) Worki Capital
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To date, the Company has funded its working capital shortfall
through borrowings and sales of its securities. See Item 1{a) -
nGeneral Development of Business"; »Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Results of Operations and ¥Financial Condition". The
Company requires working to sustain its growth and maintain its
revenue base.

In March 1996, the Company’s stockholders approved and the
Company consummated a merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc. (“FII”)
with and into the Company. The Company simultaneously changed its
name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (“STFI”). In connection
with the merger, the Company {ssued 6,000,000 shares of common stock,
250,000 shares of cumulative convertible preferred stock with an
initial $25,000,000 liquidation preference and 20,000 shares of
special preferred stock with a $20,000,000 initial liquidation
preference. In addition the Company raised approximately
$111,000,000 net of expenses through the sale of 12 1/4% senior
subordinated discount notes due 2006, and approximately $123,000,000
(of an available $145,000,000) in loans from a credit facility with
Ccredit Suisse, Citicorp USA, Inc. and NationsBank, The funds were
used primarily for the retirement two series of FII's preferred stock
and of certain liabilities assumed from FII in connection with the
merger and the retirement of the Company’s existing credit facility.
The merger was accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The total purchase consideration of approximately
$69,000,000 for the acquisition of FII was allocated to the tangible
and intangible assets and liabilities of FII based upon their
respective fair wvalues.

Subsequent to the March, 1956 merger the Company will have
approximately $20.5 million available under the Credit Facility to
fund working capital requirements. The Credit Facility will contain,
among other things, affirmative and negative covenants which are
usual and customary with respect to senior secured indebtedness.

The Company expects to satisfy its future cash requirements
through cash from operations and borrowings under the Credit
Facility. The Company expects that its working capital requirements
will remain manageable primarily due to the miniral capital
requirements of the Systems business and, with respect to the
Services business, its ability to negotiate favorable payment terms
with its vendors and to bill its customers in advance for many
recurring services.

(vii) Dependence on a Single Customer

No single customer or building accounts for 10% or more of the
Company's revenues. The Company's business is not dependent upon a
single or a few customers.

(viii) Backlog
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At any given period the Company maintains new contracts signed
but not yet installed due to the term of the contract which further
adds to this backlog. The number of additional lines not yet
installed related to new contracts cannot be determined due to
changes that occur through the installation date. Therefore, backlog

information cannot be quantified.

(ix) Government mulation

The Company is subject to specific regulations in several
states. Within various states, such regulations may include
limitations on the number of lines or PBX switches per system,
limitations of shared telecommunications systems to single buildings
or building complexes, requirements that such building complexes be
under common ownership or common ownership, management and control
and the imposition of local exchange access rates that may be higher
than those for similar single-user PBX systems. The transaction
could trigger the requirement to secure permission or consent from
certain state regulatory agencies. There can be no assurance that
the Company can obtain such permissions or consents, or if they can
be obtained, that the process can be completad on a timely basis.

Rates for telecommunications services are governed by tariffs
filed by certified carriers with various regulatory agencies. Future
changes in the regulatory structure under which such tariffs are
filed, or material changes in the tariffs themselves, could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s business. In addition,
various state regulatory agencies are engaged in fact gathering to
examine competition and the rules which govern the provision of
intrastate services. Although the Company intends to monitor these
developments, the likelihocod of any changes in such rules cannot be

predicted.

The Company’s Systems business is generally exempt from
governmental regulation from the standpoint of marketing and sales.
However, various regulatory bodies, including the Federal
Communications Commission, require that manufacturers of equipment
obtain certain certifications.

On February 8, 1996, the Telecommunications Act of 1996
(“Telecommunications Act”) was enacted as Federal law. The
Telecommunications Act makes certain changes in the regulatory
environment in which the Company operates by: (i) pre-empting any
State or local law or regulation that prohibits, or has the effect of
prohibiting, the abildity of any entity to provide any interstate or
intrastate telecommunications service which may result in the removal
cf regulatory barriers that have heretofore discouraged the Company
from expanding its business in certain States; {ii) prohibiting local
exchange telephone companies from prohibiting, or imposing
.nreasonable or discriminatory conditions on, the resale of those
companies’ telecommunications services which may result in the




removal or relaxation of some of the restrictions on shared
telecommunications systems referred to above, and reduces the risk
that telephone companies could modify their tariffs to improve more
restrictive terms and conditions on such Systems; (iii) authorizing
the FCC to forebear from applying any regulation to a
telecommunications carrier or class of telecommunications carriers
under certain conditions, which may result in a relaxation of the
FCC’s regulatory supervision of over the Company’s operations; and
(iv) authorizing the Regional Bell Operating Companies upon
satisfying certain conditions, to apply for, and the FCC to grant,
authority to offer long-distance services to customers within the
States in which they offer local telephone service. This may result
in more intense competition within the markets in which the Company
operates. Other provisions of the Telecommunications Act direct the
FCC to conduct rulemaking proceedings on a variety of subjects,
including interconnection, resale and universal service, which may
affect the Company. It is not possible, however, to predict the
outcome of any such proceedings.

The Telecommunications Act may greatly affect government
regulation of telecommunications, both at the state and federal
level. Although the long term goal of the legislation is
deregulatory, federal and state government regulatory agencies may
create new rules to govern competition in the local exchange market
that, in the short term, could subject the Company’s shared
telecommunications services to greater regulation than in the past.

(x) Competition

The Company’s STS business competes with regulated major
carriers that may provide a portion of the services that the Company
provides, but zre typically not structured to provide all of a
customer’s telecommunications requirements. The Company also
competes with small independent operators serving regional or local
markets and with other STS providers, including the Realcom unit of
MFS Communications Inc. (“MFS”). The Company also competes with
equipment manufacturers and distributors and long distance companies
for the provision of telephone and other telecommunications eguipment
and services to tenants in buildings under franchise with the
Company. Within the past five years, competition has expanded to
include a group of companies known as alternate access providers,
including MFS, TCG, Inc. and others. The major competitive factors
in the STS market are technology, price and service. The Company’ s
principal competitive advantages are its ability to provide “one-stop
shopping” for telecommunications services and site-based technical

service.

The principal competitors of the Company’s Systems business and,
once a building franchise has been obtained, the Company’s STS8
business, include the direct sales channels of manufacturers such as
AT&T’s Network Systems division, Northern Telecom, Inc., NEC, other
distributors of equipment manufactured by such companies, as well as
the Regional Bell Operating Companies (“*RBOCs") .
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Oon February 8, 1996, the Telecommunications Act was enacted as
Federal Law. The Telecommunications Act makes certain changes in the
regulatory environment in which the Company operates by: (i) pre-
empting any State or local law or regulation that prohibits, or has
the effect of prohibiting, the ability of any entity to provide any
interstate or intrastate telecommunications services which may result
in the removal of regulatory barriers that have heretofore
discouraged the Company from expanding its business in certair
states; (ii) prohibiting local exchange telephone companies from
prohibiting, or imposing unreasonable or discriminatory conditions
on, the resale of those companies’ telecommunications services which
may result in the removal or relaxation of some of the restriction on
shared telecommunications Systems referred to in the preceding
paragraph, and reduces the risk that telephone companies could modify
their tariffs to impose more restrictive terms and conditions on such
Systems; (iii) authorizing the FCC to forebear from applying any
regulation to a telecommunications carrier or class of
telecommunicaticns carriers under certain conditions, which may
result in a relaxation of the FCC’s regulatory oversight over the
Company’s operations; (iv) authorizing the RBOCs, upon satisfying
certain conditions, to apply for, and the FCC to grant, authority to
offer long-distance services to customers within the &tates in which
they offer local telephone service. This may result in more intense
competition within the markets in which the Company operates. Other
provisions of the Telecommunications Act direct the FCC to conduct
rulemaking proceedings on a variety of subjects, including
interconnections, resale, and universal service, which may affect the
Company, but it is not possible to predict the outcome of any such

proceedings.

The Telecommunication Act may result in greater competition for
the Company. The RBOCs are free immediately to seek authority to
offer long distance service outside their current operating areas.
They will be free to offer long distance services to customers within
their current operating regions after satisfying the law’s
requirements for opening their local markets to competition. GTE and
other local exchange carriers are free immediately to seek authority
to offer long distance services both within and outside their

regions.

Long distance carriers also are permitted to seek authority to
offer local exchange services. The major carriers (AT&T, MCI and
Sprint) will be subject, on an interim basis, to restrictions on
joint marketing of local and long distance services.

-

(xiii) Employees

As of March 15, 1996, STI and FII on a combined basis had
approximately 774 employees, of whom several were covered by two
collective bargaining agreements. One agreement expires in 1998 and
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the other expires in 1999. Management believes that STI and FIIl's
relations with their respective employees are satisfactory.

Item 2.

Property

As of December 31, 1995, the Company leased real property
totaling approximately 60,000 square feet. As a result of the
merger, the Company now leases approximately 340,000 square feet.

The Conpany does not own any real property. Each of the leased
properties is, in management’s opinion, generally well maintained, is
suitable to support the Company’s business and is adequate for the
Company’s present needs.

The Company leases from RHI Holdings, Inc., the former parent of
FII, on an arm’s-length basis, office space at Washington-Dulles
International Airport.

Item 3.

Legal Proceedings

The Federal Corporate Administrative Contracting Officer (the
“AOC”), based upon the advice of the United States Defense Contract
Audit Agency, has made a determination that FII did not comply with
Federal Acquisition Regulations and Cost Accounting Standards in
accounting for the (i) the 1985 reversion to FII of approximately
$50.0 million in excess pension funds in connection with the
termination of defined benefit pension plans, and (ii) pension costs
upon the closing oi segments of FII’'s business. The ACO has directed
FII to prepare a cost impact proposal relating to such plan
terminations and segment closings and, following receipt of such cost
impact proposal, may seek adjustments to contract prices. The ACO
alleges that substantial amounts will be due if such adjustments are
made. 1In connection with the merger FII stated that it believes it
has properly accounted for the asset reversions in accordance with
applicable accounting standards. FII has had discussions with the
government to attempt to resolve these pension accounting issues.

In December 1995, Gerard Klauer Mattison & Co., LIC (“GEM") ,
filed suit against the Company in U.S. District Court for the
Southern District of New York alleging breach of a letter agreement
and seeking an amount in excess of $2.25 million for a ¢ ssion
allegedly owed to GKM as a result of GKM initiating negotiations
between the Company and FII and negotiating the Merger. GKM has
alleged that the Company entered into a fee agreement, whereby the
Company agreed to pay to 0.75% of the value of the transaction as
a fee. Jeffrey J. Steiner has denied that FII at any time engaged
GKM for this transaction. The Company filed an Answer in January,
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1996, denying that any commission is owed. This litigation is in the
discovery process.

The Company is a party to other lawsuits and administrative
proceedings that arose in the ordinary course of its business.
Although the final results in all suits and proceedings cannot be
predicted, the Company presently believes that the ult.mate
resolution of all such other lawsuits and proceedings, after taking
into account the liabilities accrued with respect to such matters,
will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operation or cash flows. See Note 16 to the
Company's Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company has no other material litigation or unasserted
claims, the outcome of which would have a material impact on the
Company's financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

In the matter of Tel-A-Booth Communications, Ltd. v. Shared
Technologies Inc. et al., Supreme Court of the State of New York,
County of New York, an Order and Judgment was entered on March 14,
1996 granting the defendants’ motion for summary judgment and
dismissing the plaintiff’s claims. The case had arisen in connection
with the Company’s operations at the Jacob K. Javits Convention

Center in New York City.

Item 4.
submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders None.
PART IIX
Item 5.
Market for Registrant's Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters

The Company's shares of Common Stock (trading symbol: STCH) have
been quoted and traded in the over-the-counter market since December
13, 1988. Over-the-counter market quotations reflect interdealer
prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not
necessarily represent actual transactions. During 1994 and 1993, the
quarterly high and low closing prices were as follows:

1995 1994
“High Low High Low
First Quarter - $5 174 $3 172 54 $2 778
Second Quarter 5 3/4 4 4 31/8
Third Quarter 5 1/4 3 7/8 5 3/8 2 1/2
' 4 3/4 3 1/8 4 7/8 31/2

Fourth Quarter




Number of beneficial holders of the Company's Common Stock as of

February 1,

Item 6.

selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth the sele
last five years.

1992 and 1991 are not presented in this filing.

Company for each of the

1996 was 1,856.

financial data were derived from
statements not included herein.

Company should be read in conjunction with the

Statements and related notes appearing e
the Company effected a one-for-four reverse

In September 1992

cted financial data of the
Financial statements for

Such selected

audited consolidated financial
The selected financial data of the

Consolidated Financial
1sewhere in this Form 10-K.

stock

split of common stock and increased the par value of common stock

from $.001 to $.004 per share.

outstanding and per

adjusted to reflect this split.

amounts, are in thousands.

Statement of Operations Data:

- -

Revenue
Gross margin
Selling, general and
administrative expenses
pusiness Development Expenses
operating income (losa)
Interest expensc, net
Minority interest in net (inc.)
losses of subsidiaries
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock
Extraordinary Item -
{Loss) gain on restructuring
Income taxes

Income tax benefits

Net income (loss)

Net income (lozs) per
common aAhare

Weighted average common
shares outs

cash dividend: declared
per preferred share

cash dividends paid
per preferred share

Cash dividends declared or
paid per cosmon share

Balance Sheet Data:

Working capital deficit

Total assets

Notes payable, convertible
promissory notes payable,
other long-term debt (incl.
current poi:ion)

1995

Weighted average common shares
share information have been retroactively

All amounts, except per share

47,086
18,214

16,189

2,026
(667)

{1,752

1,375

{45)

927
.06
8,482
«29
.29

($3,393)
42,863
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1994

=

$45,367
19,185

16,909

2,286
(359)

{128)

Iiﬁ
550
2,286
.27
6,792
.29
.29

($3,059)
5

1993 1992 1991
325,426 $24,077 $23,172
10,912 9,254 6. 358
9,797 9,959 10,717
308 = s
810 (705)  (4,359)
(438) (290)  (1,268)
(82) (37 4
(150) 3,756 :
140 2,724 (5,623)
(.04) 59 (1.59)
5,132 4,063 3,730
.3: -]n -3“
.32 .38 .18

- - -

(s 3,889) (8 4,506) (915,615)
20,601 18,752 18,436




redeemable preferred stock 6,999 4,727 3,719 4,748 10,030
Stockholders' equity (deficit) 22,845 20,881 9,302 6,034 (3,148)
Item 7.

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and
Financial Condition

Overview and Recent Developments

STFI is a national provider of shared telecommunications services
("STS”) and telecommunications systems ("Systems”) to tenants of
multi-tenant commercial office buildings. One of STFI's
subsidiaries, Shared Technologies Cellular Inc. (“STC”), is a
provider of short-term portable cellular telephone services.

In December 1995, STC issued approximately $3.0 million in voting
preferred stock to third parties. While STF1's ownership percentage
did not change, STFI’‘s voting interest in STC was reduced to 42.7%,
resulting in STFI's loss of voting control. Accordingly, subseqguent
to this stock issuance, STC was accounted for under the equity
method; all assets and all liabilities of STC were eliminated from
STFI's consolidated balance sheet and a non-current asset was
recorded to reflect STFI's investment in STC on the equity basis.
STC results of operations adjusted for STFI’'s ownership interest, are
reflected on the statement of operations for the year ended December
31, 1995 per the equity method as a one line item below operating
income.

In March 1996 STFI’s stockholders approved and STFI completed a
merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc.(“FII") following a
reorganization transferring all non-communications assets to its
parent, RHI Holding, Inc. Management believes this merger will
significantly strengthen the Company’'s strategic position in the
telecommunications market. In addition the merger will present
opportunities to realize significant operational and financial cost
savings. The merger makes STFI the largest provider of STS in the
United States. On a pro forma basis STFI generated $175 million in
sales and $19 million in operating income for the year ended December
31, 1995. In conjunction with the merger STFI raised approximately
$111 million after offering expenses through the issuance of 12 1/4%
Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 and $125 million (of an available
$145 million) from a credit facility with Credit Suisse, Citicorp
USA, Inc. and NationsBank. The Company anticipates repaying these
borrowings over the next ten years with cash provided by operations.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth various components of STFI's

statements of operations expressed as a percentage of revenues:
Year Ended
December 31,
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1995 1994 = 1893

Revenues 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Cost of revenues 61.32% 57.69% 57.08%

Gross Margin 38.68% 42.31% 42.92%
Selling, General and 34.38% 37.27% 39.73%
Administrative Expenses

Operating Income 4.30% 5.04% 3.19%
Interest expense (net) =1.44% -0.79% -1.72%
Minority Interest 0.00% -0.28% -0.32%
Gain on sale of subsidiary 2,92% 0.00% 0.00%
stock
Equity in loss of subsidiaries -3.72% 0.00% 0.00%
Income Tax Benefit (Expense) -0.10% 1.07% 0.00%
Extraordinary Item 0,008 _ 0.00% =0.59%
Net Income 1.96% 5.04% 0.56%

Year Ended December 31, 1995 compared to Year Ended December 31, 1994

Revenues
STFI’s revenues rose to a record $47.1 million in 1995 an increase of

$1.7 million or 3.7% over 1994 revenues of $45.4 million. This
increase occurred despite the loss of STC revenue as STC results were
recorded per the equity method in 1995; STC accounted for $10.2
million of 1994 revenue. STS revenue increased $6.5 million or 22.7%
and Systems $5.4 million or 83.1% in 1995 over 1994 levels.
Approximately $2.9 million of the growth in revenue for STS was
attributable to a full year of service at locations acquired in June
1994 with the acquisition of Access Telecommunications Group, L.P.
(Access), $1.6 million was attributable to the June 1935 acquisition
of Office Telephone Management (OTM), the remaining increase of
approximately $2.0 million was generated through internal growth at
existing and new locations. Approximately $4.7 million of the growth
in Systems revenues is attributable to a full year of activity at
accounts acquired with the June 1994 acquisition of Access, the
remaining increase of $1.8 million was generated internally.

Gross margin

Gross margin dropped to 38.7% of revenues for 1995 from 42.3% for

1994, a reduction of 3.6%. The following table sets forth the

components of the Company’s overall gross margin for 1995 as a factor

of sales percentage and gross margin percentage per line of business:
Overall

Division Sales GM GM
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S5TS 74.7% 44.6% 33.3%
Systems 25.3% 21.1% 5.4
Company Total 100.0% 38.7%

As shown above, the 1995 gross margin was a mix of STS gross margin
of 44.6% and Systems gross margin of 21.1%. 1In 1994 the Company’s
gross margin was a combination of STS gross margin of 45.2%, Systems
gross margin of 20.4% and STC gross margin of 48.2%. STS produced
slightly reduced gross margin from the 1994 level mainly due to the
acquisition of OTM operations which produced gross margin of
approximately 30%. Systems experienced slightly improved gross
margin mainly due to a full year of operations obtained with the
Access acquisition. The overall decrease in the Company's gross
margin was principally the result of changes in sales mix. The
change in accounting to the equity method for STC results of
operations created an overall drop in gross margin of approximately
1.7% for 1995. The drop in STS gross margin for 1995 contributed
0.4% to the overall reduction in gross margin for 1995. The
remainder of the decrease in gross margin was generated by Systems.
As noted above, Systems revenues grew at a faster rate than STS
revenues in 1995. Since Systems produces significantly lower gross
margin compared to STS, the growth in Systems sales depressed overall
gross margin for the Company 1.5%.

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, genera a strative expenses (“SG&A”) as a percentage
of revenues decreased to 34.4% for 1995 compared to 37.3% for 1954.
The Company has reduced SG¢A as a percentage of revenues by
increasing revenues without adding a comparable percentage of SG&A
costs. Certain SG&A costs are essentially fixed and do not increase
significantly with revenue growth. 1In addition the Company has
carefully chosen to expand in locations with existing management
infrastructures already in place.

Operating income
Operating income decreased by $0.3 million or 11.4% to 52.0 million
in 1995 from $2.3 million in 1994. The decrease was partially the

result of STC no longer a part of the STFI consolidated group in
1995. STC contributed approximately $0.7 million to operating income
in 1994. This was offset by improved STS and Systems contribution of

$§0.4 million in 1995 over 1994 levels.

Gain on sale of subsidiary stock :
In April 1995 the Comphny successfully completed a public offering of

STC stock. Following the offering the Company's percentage of
ownership decreased from approximately 86% to 60%. The accounting
treatment of the sale required the Company to record a gain of $1.4
million for the year ended December 31, 1995.




Equity in loss of subsidiary
In December 1995, STC issued approximately 5$3.0 million in wvoting

preferred stock to third parties. While STFI's ownership percentage
did not change, STFI’‘s voting interest in STC was reduced to 42.7%,
resulting in STFI’s loss of voting control. Accordingly, subsequent
to this stock issuance, STC was accounted for under the equity
method, The Company recorded an equity loss of §1.7 million as a
result of STC losses of $2.8 million for the year ended December 31,

1995

Interest expense
Irterest expense net of interest income increased by $0.3 million for

the year ended December 31, 1995 over the year ended December 31,
1994. This is attributable to the addition of approximately $4.4
million in interest bearing debt during 1995. Approximately 50.3
million in non interest bearing debts were repaid during 1995.

Income tax benefit (expense)

The Company recorded an insignificant amount of income tax expense
for the year ended December 31, 1995 compared to a net benefit of
$0.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1994. Income tax
expense for 1995 was mainly the result of state income taxes. During
1994 STFI adjusted the deferred tax asset valuation reserve per
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 “Accounting for
Income Taxes” (“SFAS 109”). This adjustment resulted in a deferred
tax asset of $8.0 million, a corresponding valuation reserve of $7.4
million and a $0.6 million tax benefit for the year ended December
31, 1994. This benefit was partially offset by state income taxes
resulting in a net benefit of $0.5 million for 1994. The source of
the deferred tax asset is principally the expected future utilization
on a conservative basis of net operating losses (“NOL") generated in
prior years. Based on the requirements of SFAS 109 the Company
recalculated the deferred tax asset and adjusted the valuation
reserve for the year ended December 31, 1995, This adjustment
resulted in no significant impact to the Company’s results of
operations for the year ended December 31, 1995. At December 31,
1995 the Company’s NOL carryforward for federal income tax purposes
was approximately $21.8 million.

Net income
s a result of the factors listed above, net income for the year

ended December 31, 1995 decreased by $1.4 million or 60.9% to $0.9
million from $2.3 million for 1954.

Year Ended December 31, 1994 compared to Year Ended December 31, 1993
Revenues -

STFI’s revenues for the year ended December 31, 1994 increased by
$20.0 million, or 78.7%, to $45.4 million compared to $25.4 million
for the year ended December 31, 1953. Acquisitions were the major
contributors to revenue growth in 1994. Approximately $8.9 million
of the revenue increase was attributable to the acquisition of
Access. RAnother $8.0 million was due to the expanded activity of STC
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created with the 1993 acquisitions of Road and Show East and Road and
show South nationwide rental phone businesses (“Road & Show”). The
remaining revenue increase of $3.1 million was achieved through

internal growth.

Gross margin

Gross margin dipped slightly in 1994 to 42.3% of revenue from 42.9%
of revenues in 1993. The following table sets forth the components of
the Company’s overall gross margin for 1994 as a factor of sales
percentage and gross margin percentage per line of business:

Overall

Division Sales GM GM
8TS 63.2% 45.2% 28.6%
Systems 14.3% £0.4% 2.9%
STC 22.5% 48.2% 10.8%
Company Total 100.0% 42.3%

In 1994 the Company’s gross margin was a combination of STS gross
margin of 45.2%, Systems gross margin of 20.4% and STC gross margin
of 48.2%. 1In 1993 the Company’s gross margin was a combination of
STS gross margin of 46.4%, Systems gross margin of 16.9% and STC
gross margin of 27.1%. STS achieved slightly reduced gross margin
from the 1993 level mainly due to the acquisition of Access which
added several new buildings which historically have produced gross
margins of approximately 44% which is slightly lower than those at
existing STS locations. Systems experienced slightly improved gross
margin mainly due to a half year of operations obtained with the
Access acquisition. STC gross margin increased dramatically due to a
full year of Road & Show operations which historically have produced
gross margins of approximately 50%. The overall decrease in the
Company's gross margin was largely the result of changes in sales mix
and the resulting effect on the Company’s overall gross margin. STS
accounted for 63.2% of total revenues in 1994 versus B85.4% in 1993;
Systems revenues accounted for 14.3% of total revenues in 1994 versus
$.9% in 1993; and STC generated 22.5% of total revenue for 1994

versus B.7% for 1993,

Sellin eneral and administrative expenses

Selling, g-nnrlI and administrative expenses (“SG&A™) as a percentage
of revenue decreased to 37.4% for 1994 compared to 39.7% for 1993.
This improvement was {enerated mainly through the synergy’s
associated with the acquisition of Access. In addition the Company
has carefully chosen to grow internally only at locations with
existing management infrastructures already in place.

Operating income




operating income increased by $1.5 million or 187.5% to $2.3 million
in 1994 from $0.8 million in 1993. The increase was mainly due to
the growth in overall sales combined with a reduction in SGE&A as a

percentage of revenue.

Interest expense
Interest expense net of interest income decreased by $0.1 million to

$0.3 million for 1994 compared to $0.4 million in 1993. The majority
of the interest expense for 1994 was generated from the addition of
$2.3 million in interest bearing debts. The bulk of the 1993
interest expense was generated through accruals for interest and
penalty payments to taxing authorities that may arise from late

payments.

zxtrlordinafﬁ item - Loss on restructuring

An extrao ry loss o 0.2 on for 1993 was recorded to
reflect the settlement of certain obligations to lenders and other
creditors related to the 1992 restructuring. No extraordinary items

were recorded for 1994.

Income tax benefit

Effective January 1, 1993, STFI implemented SFAS 109 requiring the
adoption of an asset and liability approach to accounting for income
taxes. As a result, STFI recorded a deferred tax asset of $8.0
million, a corresponding valuation reserve of $7.4 million and a $0.6
million tax benefit for the year ended December 31, 1994. This
benefit was partially offset by state income taxes resulting in a net
benefit of $0.5 million for 1994. The source of the deferred tax
asset is principally the expected future utilization on a
conservative basis of net operating losses (“NOL") generated in prior

years.

Net income
As & result of the factors listed above, net income for the year

ended December 31, 1994 increased by $2.2 million to $2.3 million
from $0.1 million for 1993.




Liggiditg and Capital Resources

During 1995 STFI continued to effectively manage & working capital
deficit and produce record earnings from operations. Net cash
provided by operations reached a record $4.9 million in 1995 compared
to $3.1 million in 1994 and $2.2 million in 1993. This helped reduce
the working capital deficit to $3.4 million at December 3., 1995
compared to $3.7 million and $3.9 million for December 31, 1994 and

1993 respectively.

The Company continued to invest significant capital towards growth
internally and through acquisition. 1In addition the Company has
continued to invest in upgrading telecommunication equipment at
existing locations. Over the past three years STFI has invested $8.9
million on equipment purchases. Over the same period, the Company
invested $0.8 million towards a merger with FII completed in 1996 and
$5.3 million to complete two other major acquisitions; OTM in June
1995 and Access in June 1994.

Financing activities ware focused primarily on raising capital to
provide cash for investing activities. During 1995 the Company
borrowed $2.7 million and raised $1.2 million from sales of common
stock to help finance the current year's equipment purchases and the
acquisition of OTM. During 1994 and 1993 approximately $6.4 million
was raised from sales of common and preferred stock to help the
Company fund operations. Over the past three years the Company spent
$6.5 million to repay notes, long-term debt and capital lease
obligations.

Cash requirements for 1996 will be significant due to the merger with
FII mentioned earlier. This merger was financed through a credit
facility and the sale of Senior Subordinated Notes mentioned earlier.
The Company anticipates repaying these borrowings and providing cash
for operations and capital expenditures through cash from operations.
As of March 1996 the Company has a credit facility available of

approximately $20 million.

Item B.

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Attached.

Item 9.

Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting
and Financial Disclosure

-26~




None.

PART IIl

Items 10, 11, 12 and 13.

The Company incorporates by reference in responue to these items
its Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held
on May 10, 1596 (filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission in

definitive form on April 23, 1996).

PART IV

Item 14.

Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 10-K

(a) Financial Statements
Report of Independent Public Accountants
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1995 and 1994.

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December
31, 1995, 1994 and 1993.

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity for the years ended
December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993.

consolidated Statements of Cash Flow for the years ended December 31,
1995, 1994 and 1993.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial Statements Schedules: Schedule VIII

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

on November 21, 1995 the Company filed a Form 8-K Item 5
indicated that it had entered into an agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of November 9, 1995 with Fairchild Corporation and its
subsidiaries, RHI Holdings, Inc. and Fairchild Industries, Inc.
pursuant to which the Company will acquire the telecommunications
Systems and service business operated by Fairchild Communication

Services Company. -

On November 22, 1995 the Company filed a Form B8-K Item 2 and 7
detailing that on November 13, 1983, the Company’s cellular
subsidiary, Shared Technologies Cellular, Inc., completed its
acquisition of certain assets of PTC Cellular, Inc.




(¢) Exhibits

Exhibit No.

1.0

i(d).1

3(i).2

3(4).3

3(ii).1

Description of Exhibit

purchase Agreement dated March U, 13596 among the
Company, STI, the guarantors naned therein and
CcS First Boston Corporation and Citicorp USA,
Inc. Incorporated by reference to the Company’s
Form 8~K filed on March 27, 1996.

Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of
November 9, 1995 among Shared Technologies
Fairchild Inc. (formerly Shared Technologies
Inc.) (“STFI”), Fairchild Industries, Inc.
(“FII”), RHI Holdings, Inc. (“RHI”) and The
Fairchild Corporation (“TFA”). Incorporated by
reference to the Company’'s Form B8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of February 2, 1996 among STFI, FII,
RHI and TFC. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form 8~K filed on March 27, 1896.

Second Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of FPebruary 24, 1996 among STFI, RHI
and TFC. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Third Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of March 1, 1996 among STFI. FII, RHI
and TFC. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’'s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the
Company. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Certificate of Merger of STI and FII.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
g-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Certificate of Incorporation of Shared
Technologies Fairchild Communications Corp.
_{"STAFF”). Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form 8~K filed on March 27, 1996.

Amended and Restated By-laws of STI.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
8-K filed on March 27, 1996.




3(ii).2 Amendment to Amended and Restated By-laws of
STI. Incorporated by reference to the Company's
Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

3(i1).3 By-laws of STAFF. Incorporated by reference to
the Company’'s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.1 Certificate of Designations of Series G 6%
Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of STFI.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’'s Form
8~-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.2 Certificate of Designations of Series H Special
Preferred Stock of STFI. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8~K filed on
March 27, 1996.

4.3 Certificate of Designations of Series I 6%
cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of STFI.
Incorporated by reference tc the Company’s Form
8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.4 Certificate of Designations of Series J Special
Preferred Stock of STFI. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1986.

4.5 Indenture dated as of March 1, 1596 among the
! Company, the guarantors named therein and United
States Trust Company of New York, as trustee.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.6 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of March
13, 1996 among the Company, the guarantors named
therein and United States Trust Company of New
York, as trustee, Incorporated by reference to
the Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.1 Registration Rights Agreement daced March 8,
1996 among the Company, STFI, the guarantors
named therein and CS First Boston Corporation
and Citicorp USA, Inc. Incorporated by reference
to the Company’s Form 8~K filed on March 27,

1996.

10.2 -Registration Rights Agreement dated March 13,
1996 among STI, RHI and TFC. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.




10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

Credit Agreement dated as of March 12, 1996
among the Company, STFI, Credit Suisse, Citicorp
USA, Inc., NationsBand and the other lenders
named therein. Incorporated by reference to the
Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Security Agreement dated as of March 13, 1996
among STAFF, STFI, each subsidi=ry of STAFF
named therein and Credit Suisse, as collateral
agent for the secured parties. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

Pledge Agreement dated as of March 13, 19%6
among STFCC, STFI, each subsidiary of STFCC
named therein and Credit Suisse, as collateral
agent for the secured parties Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

Pledge Agreement dated as of March 13, 1996
among STFI, RHI and Gadsby & Hannah, as interim
pledge agent.

Parent Guarantee Agreement dated as March 1Z,
1996 between STI and Credit Suisse, as
collateral agent for the secured parties.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
g-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Subsidiary Guarantee Agreement dated as of March
12, 1996 among the subsidiaries of STFCC and
STFI named therein and Credit Suisse, as
collateral agent for the secured parties.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
g-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Agreement to Exchange 6% Cumulative Convertible
Preferced Stock and Special Preferred Stock
dated as of March 1, 1996 among STI FII, RHI and
TFC. Incorporated by reference tc the Company’s
Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1596.

Shareholders’ Agreement dated as of March 13,
1996 among STI, RHI and Anthony D, Autorino.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
-B8=K filed on March 27, 1996.

Tax Sharing Agreement dated as of March 13, 1996
between STI and RHI. Incorporated by reference
to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27,
1996.
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10.12

10.13

10-1"

21
27
99

Indemnification Agreement dated as of March 13,
1996 between STI and Incorporated by reference
to the Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27,
1996.

Indemnification Agreement dated as of March 13,
1996 among STI, TFC and RHI. Incurporated by
reference to the Company’'s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

Indemnity Subrogation and Contribution Agreement
dated as of March 12, 1996 between STFCC and
Credit Suisse as collateral agent for the
secured parties. Incorporated by reference to
the Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 199%96.

List of subsidiaries of the Registrant.
Financial Data Schedule

Pursuant to Regulation S-X Rule 3-09 the Company
is including as an exhibit audited consolidated

financial statements for Shared Technologies
Cellular, Inc.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Secticn 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly

authorized.

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES IMC.
‘(Registrant)

.. "“
|
i
|
= |
= 3

By /s/ Anthony D. Autorino
Anthony D. Autorino
Chairman, Chief Executive
officer and Director
Date: March 29, 1996

Ml

STRER o TR SRS

By /s/ Vincent DiVincenzo
Vincent DiVincenzo
Senior Vice President - Finance and
Administration, Treasurer, Chief
Financial Officer and Director
Date: March 29, 1996

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, this report has been signed below by the following perscns on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates
indicated.

By /s/ Anthony D. Autorino By /s/ Jeffrey J. Steiner
Anthony D. Autorino Jeffrey J. Steiner
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer Vice Chairman and Director
and Director March 29, 1996

Date: March 29, 1996

By /s/ Mel D. Borer By
Mel D. Borer, President, Chief Jo McKenzle, Director
Operating Officer and Director March 29, 1996

Date: March 29, 1996

By /s/ Natalia Hercot By /s/ Thomas H. Decker
Natalia Hercot, Director Thomas H. Decker, Director
Date: March 29, 1996 Date: March 29, 1996
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By gl( Ajit Hutheesing
Ajit Hutheesing, Director

March 29, 1996

By /s/ Edward J. McCormack
Edward J. McCormack, Jr.
Director
Date: March 29, 1996

By {s! William A. DiBella
W am A. DiBella, Director

Date: March 29, 1996

e .

By /s/ Herberct L. Oakes
Herbert L. Oakes, Jr.,
Director
Date: March 29, 1996

By /s/ Vincent DiVincenzo
Vincent DiVincenzo, Director
Date: March 29, 1996




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULE
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material amount of debt to outside persons.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1995 and 1994 and the related consolidated statements of operations,
stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the three year period then ealed. These consolidated financial statements
and the schedule referred to below are the responsibility of the Coinpany’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements refecred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the three year period then ended in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The schedule listed in the index on page F-1 is presented for purposes of complying with the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s rules and is not part of the basic financial statements. This schedule has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly states,
in all material respects, the financial data required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting
for its investment in one of its subsidiaries.

ROTHSTEIN, KASS & COMPANY, P.C.

Roseland, New Jersey
March 1, 1996, except for. Notes 1, 7 and 18, "
as to which the date is March 13 1996
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 1995 and 1994
(la thousands except per share data)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts
and discounts of $410 in 1995 and 5584 in 1554
Advances to subsidiary
Other current assets
Deferred incomes taxes

Total current assels

Equipmsat:
Telecon amunications
Office and data processing

Less sccumulated depreciation and amortization

Oxher assets:
Lovestmest in subsidiary

Stockbolders' equity:
Preferred stock, $.01 par value:
Serios C, authorized 1,500 shares, outstanding
907 shares i 1995 and 1994
Series D, authorized 1,000 shares, outmanding
457 shares in 1993 nnd 1994
Series E, asthorized 400 sharss, sutstanding
o shares kn 1995 and 400 shares in 1994
Series F, authorized 700 shares, outmapding
0o shares in 1995 and 700 shares in 1994
Commen stock, $.004 par value, authorized 20,000
thares, outstanding 8,506 shares in 1993 ead
6,628 in 1994
Capltal in sxooss of par valos
Accumulated daficlk
Otligations 1o iswue commos stock
Total stockholders' equity

-

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SHARED TECENOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Eaded December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993

(In thousands except per share data)
9
Reveoues:
Shared telecommunications services $ 35,176 § 28667 § 21,683 o
Telecommuaications systems 11,910 6,48) 1,543 d
Cellular services e 10217 2300 |
Total reveaues ; 47086 _ 43367 __ 25,426 |
Cost of revenuss:
Shared telecommunications services 19,473 15,717 11,628
Telecommunications systems 9,399 5,161 1,282
Cellular services —4 1604
Total cost of revenues 48R _26172 __14514
Gross margin 18,214 19,195 10,912
Operatirg expeases, selling, geoeral and administrative __16.188 __ 16909 _ 10.102
Operating income —d _2286 ___810
Other income (expense):
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock 1,375
Equity in loss of subsidiary (1,752)
Interest expense (882) (522) (530)
Interest income 205 163 92
Minority interest in pet iocome of subsidiaries (1258 [1:¥))]
L8 ____@8p (G20
Income before income tax (expense) besefit
and extraordinary item 972 1,799 290
Income tax (expense) benefit (4D 487
Income before extraordinary item 927 2,286 290
Extraordinary item, loss oo restructuring {130
Net income 927 2,286 140
Preferred stock dividends 0% __(1» __03
Net income (ioss) applicable to common stock f52 S LM 3 QO
Income (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) before extraordinary jfem $§ .06 § 27 % (0D
Extraordinary tem (.03
Net income (loss) e 2l 0D
Weighted average sumber of common
shares outstanding —ll IR —id Sl




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993
(In thousands)

Series C Series D

Preferred Stock ™ Preferred Stock
Shares Amount  Sharss — Amount

Balance, January 1, 1993 1,107 s 11 s
Dividends on preferred stock

Proceeds from sae of Series D

Preferred Stock, net of expenses

of $412 433
Redemption of Series C Preferred

Stock (119) m

Commoa stock to be issued
for acquisitions
Common stock issued in licu

Common stock issued in lieu
of deferred financing fees
Exercise of common stock options

Net income
Balance, December 31, 1993 988 10 453

Preferred stock dividends
Dividend accretion of redeemable put warrant
Exercise of common stock options
and warmants
Proceeds from sale of Series D
Preferred Stock 4
[ssuances for acquisitions
Proceeds from sale of common stock, net
‘of expenses of 3371
Common stock issued in lieu of
and conversion of
Series C Preferred Stock and other (81) (n
Net income

Balance, December 31, 1994 907 9 437

Preferred stock dividends

Dividend sccretion of redeemable put warmnt
Exercise of commeon stock options and warmants
Issuance of common stock
Conversion of preferred stock

Proceeds from sale of commoa stock, net

of expenses of 5112

Common stock lssued in -

Lieu of compensation and payment

of scerued expenses

Net income

(400) 4

Balance, December 31, 1995 SSRE. . gt TANISE SR Uy gy |

Sev occompanying motes to consolidated financial sataments.




Obligations
Series F Capital in to Issue Total
Preferred Stock Common Stock Excess of Accumulated  Common Stockholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount ParValue _Defick  __Stock = __Equity
5.092 21 $ 30,047 5 (24,04) s -1 6,036
(349) (343)
1,737 1,742
(383) (386)
1,756 1,756
49 228 222
14 50 50
as v n
149 140
5,190 21 31,75 (24,248) 1,756 9,303
(478) (478}
(25 (v 1))
26 7 n
) (1)
700 4,989 5,000
1,329 6 4,556 4,562
) 114 50 163
—taalf 2.286
700 6,628 77 41,488 (22,465) 1,806 20,881
(398) (%)
(45) (45)
17 70 70
405 2 1,804 (1,806)
(700) 1,100 4 y
300 1 1,182 1,163
56 ' 246
977 927
PP —t 3¢ Lsm Ao A S - ¥ ]
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income

M,im-mmmw:ihmunmhmuﬁ

provided by operating activities:
Laoss on restructuring
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Gain oo sale of subsidiary stock
Equity io Joss of subsidiary

Common stock of subsidiary issued for services
Stock options and common stock issued

in ieu of compensation and other

Minority interests
Gain on sale of franchise
Deferred income taxes

Amortization of discount oa nots
Change in assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquisitions:

Accounts receivable
Other current assets
Other assets
Accounts payable

Loog-term i
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repaymeants of long-term debt and

Proceeds from borrowings

Proceeds from sales of common and preferred stock

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year

1995 1904 1990
$ 927 $ 2286 § 140

150

3967 3702 2,562
321 413 253
(1,375)
1,752
16
177 114 278
128 82
Q02) :
(10) (550)
90 52
@639  (,147) (990)
52 (179) 132
(430) (244)
2,208 1,629 964
(556) (1,700 (121D

G679 (G223 @09
(1,382 (3,949) 5%

(106)
(10 @

@226 @409  (1,895)

2684 2315 .
1,233 4,631 1,824
(386)
I @) 049
(10)
70
(152

—lafd 3257 _(6X

304 (236) (388)
—_—l 0 _L2¥
fflf il i..308

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statemenis.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993

(In thousands)

Supplemeatal disclosures of cash flow
information:
Cash interest paid during the years for:
Interest
Income taxes
Supplemental disclosures of noncash
investing and financing activities:
Conversion of accrued expenses to note payable
in connection with litigation settlement

Obliglﬁoumlmammm:tinwnunﬂon
with acquisitions
hsmuofprufurdmckinmcﬁonwiﬂ:mhhim

Radumablcpuwmmhmndlnmnudonwtm
bank financing

Capl:ulmobupﬂomlwmudﬁrlmeofmuqu!pw
Dividend accretion on redeemable put warrant

Costs of intangible assets included in accounts payable

Note received for sale of franchise

lssuance of note relating to acquisition

Issuance of common stock to seftle acc.ued expenses
Dufaradmguminduduihmnupaylbln

Reclassification of advance to subsidiary to investment in subsidiary

;

EECEFFERF FFF LB

WWWMWMMW.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS
(Inﬂ:mmdsexceptforpermmdau)

NOTE 1 - BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATION:

NOTE 2 -

On March 13, 1996, Shared Technologies Inc. merged with Fairchild Industries, Inc. and changed
its name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (STFI) (Note 18)

STFI, together with its subsidiaries (collectively the Company) is in the shared telecommunications
services (STS) and telecommunications systems (Systems) industry, providing telecommunications and
office automation services and to tenants of office buildings. One of the Company's
subsidiaries, Shared Technologies Cellular, Inc. (STC), is a provider of short-term portable cellular
telephone services.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Hndﬂ-ofcmm-nemmlmwm include the accounts of the
cmﬂhmuymmmmmmminmmcmyhna
controlling interest. lnvmlnmmpulnlnwﬂ:hﬂumupmyum;ipiﬂminﬂm
wmmﬂ.htnm:mmﬂin;mut.mwﬂdumhy. The effects of all significant
mmywmmm.

Cnh-TheCompuymhﬂhstumhtnbmkdwhm,wﬂchuﬁml.myuud
federally insured limits, nemmmmupchmduyhmlhmthmmdbdim
hhmmbjaﬂmmydﬂiﬂumudhmkonwh.

thmm-mwy'swhmwm
mw.m.hmmmmmmmmim. Prior to 1995, the majority
owned subsidiary was included on a consolidated basis (Note 3).

Rﬂmmwm-nmmmopmdumﬁwmpdm. The Company bills
mmmﬂlyhuvmbrmipmmhmwﬂqmmmndddm
rm;niﬂonofthmmmﬂthemﬂcehprwﬁad. Systems and equipment sales are
recognized at the time of shipment.

mam-mwﬂwmmmmwym

mm«mwmmmmuﬂwummw
mdmwmmmdiﬂmdmmmndlmﬂﬁunmuufm

Mﬁozmwm.nupuw. The cost of maintenance and repairr which do not
muuwypmuuﬁﬂmum“mmuﬂumuw.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Fair Value of Financial Instruments - The fair value of the Company's assets and liabilities which
@ﬂﬂyﬂMWMSmdmmmsm No. 107

Goodwﬂl-Goo&wﬂtmmemufthempduwumwmaﬁhum
of businesses acquired. mwymmmmdmmmmm
whuhuuymimmofm:ddpodwﬂlhnmm. Goodwill is amortized over periods
ranging irom 5 years to 40 years.

respective lives upon the completion of the merger and financing. At December 31, 1595,
approximately $1,263 of these costs are included in intangible assets.

mww-mmﬂummmmﬁudw:Sym.

Imm-nammmymmllumswofwmwm. 109
(SFAS No. 109), "Accounting for lnmmhxu‘.whi:hnquh‘umﬂumdlllbﬂhywmxhw
financial reporting for income taxes. memdlmmmmﬁy
mmmwmﬂmmdmdﬁmuwﬂlmﬂth
taxable or deductible amounts in the future, budmnmduhnuﬂmmlhbhmme
inwhkhmudﬂhmmuwudmtﬂnannﬂlm Valuation allowances are
mblhhd.whmm.mndunmdefmnd income tax assets to the amount expected to be
realized. The adoption of SFAS No. 109 had no material i
mﬂmﬁlwﬁmrmmmm

(Note 14).
hmﬂm)?u&mmﬁhue-mmuyhoumﬂw)wmmhmmmﬂby
mmpmmmmmmmammmuwmﬁmnummm.

neMqumuwmleumm&.ﬂkhbmwwmwm
Wmnbﬂdmmnmm.hdudh:hﬂcdqdu,mmm

Y
1995, 1994 and 1993.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Newly Issued Accounting Standards - In March 1995, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 121 (SFAS No. 121), "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived
Assets to Be Disposed of* was issued. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 121 in the first quarter
of 1996. The impact on the Company’s financial position and results of operations is not expected
to be material.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications to prior years financial statements were made in order 1o
conform to the 1995 presentation.

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARY

During December 1995, STC issued approximately $3,000 in voting preferred stock to third parties.
Although the Company’s ownership percentage of 59.3 % did not change, the voting rights assigned
mummmmm'-mmmmmwmiyn,m.
resulting in the Company’s loss of voting control of STC. Accordingly, STC has been accounted for
on the equity method for 1995. Summarized balance sheet of STC as of December 31, 1995 and the
related summarized statement of operations of STC for the year then ended, is as follows:

Summarized Balance Sheet

Current assets $ 5824
Telecommunications and
office equipment, net 2,158
Other assets 6396
Total assets $14378
Current liabilities $ 7,676
Note payable L6500
Total liabilities 9,276
Stockholders' equity 5102
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $.14.278
Summarized Statement of Operations
Revenues $ 13,613
Gross mar§in 5,026
Operating loss 2,989

Net loss ; 2,848
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SHARED TECINOLO:GIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 4 - ACQUISITIONS

In December 1993, STC eompluadhsr.quiﬂﬁunafcmhmmdmumdcmainli:hi]iticmf
Road and Show South, Ltd. (South) and Road and Show Cellular East, Inc. (East), respectively. The
pm&mpﬂmbc&ﬂwilw,ofﬂﬂmwwdlnmhudthebnmmthmughmc
issuance of 221 shares of the Company’s common stock valued at $1,216. The purchase price for
Eﬂmﬂ!ﬂofuﬁlﬁ%wpﬂhhmmmwmwwmam,upondemnd.
of 108 shares of the Company's common stock valued at $541. The number of shares of common
mckulmdmﬂ;mmqnhiﬂnuwﬂjuudonnmbul. 1994, based on the price of the
Cnmpmy'smmm&nmudn.fmwhlchnwofﬁsadﬂﬂonﬂmamwm'm.uud
whhhnmcﬁmmmmchanpﬂuofmmmaapmﬁMyrmrdad. The shares in
connection with the South acquisition have been issued, however only 197 shares of the Company’s
mmmnnmcthtwbmﬁdhuudbyS’I’prdin;ﬂuoutwmsofoemiuclaimudmt.mdb,v.

the former owners of South,

In June 1994, the Company acquired all of the partnership interests in Access Telecommunication
Group, L.P. and Access Telemanagement, Inc. (collectively Access). The purchase price was §9,252
of which $4,252 was paid in cash and the balance through the issuance of 400 shares of Series E
Preferred Stock valued at $3.75 per share and 700 shares of Series F Preferred Stock valued at $5.00

per share (Note 9).

On June 30, 1995, the Company purchased all of the outstanding capital stock of Office Telephone
Managemeat (OTM). MMWWWMMpMyM businesses
located in executive office suites. The purchase price was $2,135 of which $1,335 was paid in cash
z;&mwmwmmmm $800 note, (discounted at 8.59%) payable through June 30,

Themi:lﬁomwmmumdforupurdmu,mdthepurchmprimwmﬂlowedonmabuis
of the relative fair market values of the net assets.

Thenmofmltwﬁkvﬂudmemmofhuinnmmqujradhmordudupodwm in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Amortization of goodwill approximated $364,
$181 and $15 in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

F-12




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 4 - ACQUISITIONS

The following unaudited pro forma statements of operations for 1995 and 1994 give effect to the
acquisitions and the change in reporting of STC to the equity method (Note 3) and the pro forma
effect of STC acquisitions, as if they occurred on January 1 in each year:

Revenues §49,044 § 47,785
Cost of revenues 30,105 _29.573
Gross margin 18,939 18,212
Selling, general and administrative expenses _16.879 __16.579
Operating income 2,060 1,633
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock 1,375
Equity in loss of subsidiary (2,634) (2,801)
Interest income (expense), net ©01)  (643)
Minority interest in net income of subsidiaries (43)
Loss before income tax (expense) benefit (100) (1,854)
Income tax (expease) benefit (45) 487
Net loss (145) (1,367)
Preferred stock dividends (398 __(338)
Loss applicable to common stock $ (543 $.(1.909
Net loss per common share $_06 5_(2D
Weighted average number of common

shares outstanding .48 1,753

NOTE 5 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Wamwminoﬂheﬂmm:mn. 1995 and 1994:

1993, 1

Goodwill $10,989 $ 11,186
Deferred financing and merger costs : 1,263

Software develgpment costs 186

Other Sl e

12,335 12,061

Accumulated amortization 792 863

$11.343 $1L198




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Tn thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 6 - ACCRUED EXPENSES:
Accrued expenses at December 31, 1995 and 1994 consist of the following:

4995 . 1994
State sales and excise taxes $1040 § 861
Deferred lease obligations 222 150
Property taxes 150 140
Concession fees 176 102
Other 633 L129

$2221 £ 2382

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS:
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations at December 31, 1995 and 1994 consist of the following:

1995 __199¢

Revolving $4,000 credit line due in

May 1997 and bearing interest at 2%

above prime rate (10.5% at December 31,

1995) (Note 8) $2,174 § 1,009

Initial term loan due in quarterly

installments of $50 commencing

November 24, 1994, with final payment

of $700 due May 1996 and bearing

interest at 2% above prime rate 750 950

Term loan due in 36 monthly installments
of $37 commencing March 1995 and bearing
interest at 2% above prime rate. 950

Term loan due in 36 monthly installments
of $8 commencing July 1995 and bearing
interest at 2% above prime rate. 245

Notes payable to vendors, non-interest bearing
due in aggregate quarterly installments of
approximately $249 through June 1995 498

Promissory note payable in semi-annual

installments and bearing interest at
10% per annum

F-14




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED):

Promissory note, $550 original face
amount discounted at 7.75%, payable in

Series C Preferred Stock 304 359
Promissory note, $450 original face
amount, bearing, payable in

pon-interest »
quarterly installments of $16 through
June 30, 1999 225 289

Promissory note, $1,200 original face

amount discounted at 8.59%, payable in

quarterly installments of $30 through

June 2005 and coliateralized by standby

letter of credit T74

Promissory note, $50 original face

amount bearing interest at 7.18% per

annum, in monthly installments

of $2 through October 1997 32

Capital lease obligations, collateralized
by related telecommunications and data

processing equipment and all assets
acquired from Access (Note 4)

L34 _1353
Less current portion éﬁ 45.:126&

In May 1994, the Company entered into a $5,000 financing agreement with a bank cullateralized by

certain assets of the Company. The agreement provides for a revolving credit line for a maximum,
um.ofn.momummmmhmmuwmmmm

lSl.@ﬂmhﬂ.ﬂWdﬂﬁﬁummummnmmﬂy,mmy 1996, to
three year term loans. The agreement provides for, among other things, the Company to maintain
certain financial covenants. As of December 31, 1995, the Company was In violation of certain of
these covenants and on March 13, 1996, the Company replaced this financing agreement with a long
mmmln.mmmmnmwhduunwm.
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NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED):

Scheduled aggregate payments on long-term debt and capital lease obligations are as follows:

Capital Lease

Year ending December 31: Long-Term Debt  Obligations
1996 $ 2230 § 754

1997 1,470 540

1998 1,105 349

1999 128 88

2000 11 20
5010 1,751

Less amount representing interest 206

Present value of future payments,

including current portion of $640 3 1545

T&Wmmmmewmmwmwim
a net book value of approximately $2,333 and $1,534 as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.

REDEEMABLE PUT WARRANT:

In connection with the bank financing agreement, the Company issued the bank a redeemable put
warrant for a pumber of common shares equal to 2.25% of the Company’s outstanding common stock,
subject to anti-dilution adjustments. The warrant is redeemable at the Company’s option prior to May
1996, and at the bank's option at any time after May 1997. As defined in the agreement, the
Cumyhnwmm“ﬂnimmofmmnrdmpﬁmdﬁommdm:.
mwmmmtmnmduafmmmmmwuu.ﬁl. The
discount is being amortized on a straight-line basis over four years, the anticipated term of the loan

at inception.
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

mmkwmm:o,WMdmmwmmm&mm
omotmnramiuwimmmhu.puﬁum,pdvﬂuumdnnﬂcdmuumbyme
directors. th.ﬁcCompuyM&:MMofMufmmm&m

20,000. &

m:m.mwwmcmmmumm-ﬂﬁma
liquidation value of $4 per share and dividends of $.32 per share per anoum, payable quarterly in
arrears. These shares are convertible into common stock, at the holder’s option, on a one share of
mmnmtﬂmﬁrudmcmmm.ummmmmm-
dilution protection for the Preferred Stockholders. At the Company"s option, the Series C Preferred
Smkhrdﬂh.hwhdamhmuqdmdhlww. 1993, at $6 per share plus all
accrued dividends.
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SHARED 'lgll‘lOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AN&MS]D[ARES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 9 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED):

In December 1993, the Company commenced a private placemnt to sell to certain investors units
MﬁmmamnWSmtmdmmmpmmmmmof
common stock. As of December 31, 1995, the Company had sold 457 units for net proceeds of
$1,740, after deducting expenses of $430. Serles D Preferred Stock Is entitled to dividends of 5%
per annum, payable quarterly, and may be redeemed for $7 per share, plus all accrued dividends,
at the option of the Company. The shares are non-voting and are convertible into shares of the
Company's common stock on a one-for-one basis at the holder’s option. The shares rank senior to
all shares of the Company’s common stock and junior to Series C Preferred Stock. The common
m&mmmcmmuulp«shmmofﬁ.ﬁ. In connection with the
m,mwmmmmmmmmwm Company's
common stock at an exercise price of $5.75 per share. The Company has the right to require the
holder to exercise the warrants, and if not exercised, they will expire in the event that the Company's
common stock trades at or above $8,50 per share. As of December 31, 1995, no warrants had been

In May and June 1994, the Company sold, through a private placemeat to certain investors, 1,329
Mdmmwnmmammruwdum. after
deducting expenses of $371. The warrants are exercisable prior to June 26, 1999 at a per share price
of $4.25, subject to certain anti-dilution protection. As of December 31, 1995, no warrants had been
exercised. mmmmommmmmmmmq.

In June 1994, the Company issued 400 shares of Series E Preferred Stock, $.01 par value, and 700
shares of Series F Preferred Stock, $.01 par value, in connection with the Access acquisition.

Serics E Preferred Stock is entitled to a liquidation value of $3.75 per share and dividends of $.30
per share per annum, puylbhmmhﬁvdyinmmdmhonhammpny':mmmck.md
the shares are non-voting. The Series E Preferred Stock previously issued was converted into 400
shares of common stock in January 1995. In addition, the holders received warrants, which expire
on December 31, 1999, to purchase 175 shares of the Company's sommon stock, at an exercise price
of $4.25 per share, subject to certain anti-dilutive provisions.

mnmmumumlmmwmmmwmmmw. These
shares were converted on August 1, 1995 into 700 shares of common stock. On March 1, 1996, an
additional 111 shares of the Company’s common stock was issued in connection with the provisions
of conversion of the Series F Preferred Stock, as defined.

Additionally, the Company issued warrants to the sellers of Access to purchase 225 shares of the
Compmy’:mmnmkummchcpduo!ﬂlspumwjummlmmﬂuﬁon

adjustments.
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: SHARED malowcns FAIRCHILD INC. mgsmmms

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 9 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED):

During January 1995, the Company completed a private placement to sell to a certain investor 300
shares of common stock at $4.25 per share, pursuant to Regulition S of the Securities Act of 1933.
The Company received $1,163, after deducting expenses of $112, including an underwriter
wmhbnof&lﬂ!mﬂmuﬁmhwﬂehmufmpdmipmhadirmu.nd stockholder of the
Company. In addition, the underwriter was granted a five year common stock purchase warrant 10
acquire 30 shares of the Company's common stock for $5.00 per share.

The hihwlnsnblemmhuﬂwnumberofmﬂwu reserved for issuance as of
December 31, 1995. There were no preferred shares reserved for issuance.

Common stock purchase warrants
Preferred stock conversions

2,958
—1.165

—td2d
NOTE 10 - GAIN ON SALE OF SUBSIDIARY COMMON STOCK:

In April 1995, STC completed its SB-2 filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission and
became a public company. Prior to this date, STC was approximately an 86% owned subsiu.ary of
the Company. STC soid 950 shares of common stock at $5.25 per share, which generated net

ohppmximndynm4mrminm'mmmw:ndoﬂmexpmn. The net
MOﬂhcpublicoffariuonﬂumlidMﬁnndalmwumofmpmximm:ly

$1,375.
NOTE 11 - STOCK OPTION PLANS:

The Company has non-qualified stock option plans which provide for the grant of common stock

1o officers, directors, employees and certain advisors and consultants, at the discretion of the
Board of Directors (Committee). All options granted are exercisable at a minimum price equal to
mﬁknuhvﬂmofmmmﬂmmckumadmofmwiﬂutumofﬁwwun
years and are exercisable in accordance with vesting schedules set individually by the Committee.
As of December 31, 1995, approximately 1,000 shares of common stock are available for options.
The activity in the plans was as follows:

Number
of Weighted

Options —Range  _Avenge

Balance outstanding, Jaguary 1, 1993 354 $ 1.72-12.00 § kW
Granted 174 4.00- 5.50 5.32
Expired 29 2.84-12.00 10.19
Exercised _G9 _LT2-284 236
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1993 464 1.72-11.00 4.06
Granted 317 3.25-4.50 3.60
Expired (59) 4.00-5.50 5.43
Exercised 23 _—284 ___ 284
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1994 697 1.72-11.00 3.78
Graated 40 4.13 4.13
Expired ) 5.00-5.72 5.16
Exercised 2 228284 238
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1995 —dd 172110 3 37
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 11 - STOCK OPTION PLANS (CONTINUED):
At December 31, 1995, options to purchase 449 shares of common stock were exercisable.

In September 1994, the Board of Directors adopted the 1994 Director Option Plan (the Director Plan)
mwwﬂdﬁ&ﬂunufmmctmmfmIssunuuponmmheofupuom
to be granted to non-employee directors of the Company. Under the Director Plan, an eligible
MwmwlymdnmnwopﬂomwmﬁshHHofmmn stock at
muuchaprbﬂmmmrmmeofmch:hmsnﬁndmofm Each option shall
vutmunﬁmympubd,but;mﬂlymymtunmhadmummdsyxaﬁuthedm
mopdommmsmundirmrofm@mpmy.nndoxpirumartmymﬁumdmuf
As of December 31, lws.apﬁonsmpuchnnmwofnsmuuofmmnmk
mmmumummmuunwuss.

NOTE 12 - RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLAN:

On March 3, 1989, the Company adopted a savings and retirement plan (the Plan), which covers
mhmﬁdlydluftbatomp:?'s employees. Participants in the Plan may elect to make
contributions up to a maximum of 20% of their compensation. For each participant, the Company
will make a matching contribution of one-half of the participant’s contributions, up to 5% of the
participant’s compensation. Matching contributions may be made in the form of the Company's
common stock and are vested at the rate of 3% per year. The Company’s expease relating to the
matching contributions was approximately $199, $163, and $116 for 1995, 1994 and 1993,
respectively. At December 31, 1995, and 1994, the plan owned 134 and 93 shares, respectively of

the Company's common stock.
NOTE 13 - EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

At Decamber 31, 1993, the Company recorded a loss relating to the settlemeat of a $600 promissory
pote (Note 7), in connection with its 1992 restructuring, by issuance of a $750 promissory note.

NOTE 14 - INCOME TAXES:

Income tax (expense) benefit consists of the following:
1995 1994 1993

Current:
Federal $ (10) § s
State and local R () N (< ) RS—
5 6 __-
Deferred
Federal i 10 550
State and local
SESEI [ ey - [
Total (expense) benefit (4D £ 881 B

For the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, income taxes computed at the statutory
Mwﬂmﬁﬁﬁu&mh&my'sﬂﬁurﬁpﬁm&ﬂydmmﬁswﬂtﬂtydmm
lum )' L
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 14 - INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED):

NOTE 15 -

The components of deferred income tax assets (liabilities) as of December 31, 1995 and 1994 are as
follows:

]995 1994
Ta: effect of net operating loss carryforwards $ 8,641 $59,011
Equity in loss of subsidiary 104
Financial reserves not yet tax deductible 164 233
Equipment (1,218) (1,200)
Goodwill (18 __a0D
Deferred income tax asset 7.508 7,937
Valuation allowance {6,948) (1.38D
Net deferred tax asset $ 560 $ 330

At December 31, 1995 and 1994, the Company recorded deferred tax assets of $7,508 and 57,937,
respectively, and corresponding valuation allowances of $ 6,948 and $7,387, respectively. The
valuation allowances were decreased by $439, $1,418 and 5211 respectively, for the years enc=d
December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993.

SFAS No. lequhummeCompmymﬂlmmothh'mﬁhlﬂhm
wmnmeporﬁonmﬂlof&wdefmedmmawﬂlmbemlm‘. The ultimate realization
ofﬁh&fmdmmdqmﬁmmmmmmmbkmhum.
Whﬁemmuﬁmmumwadmeduxmﬂﬂbemuymﬁndbyﬂmm
mum.zogmﬁmpmummm.mwmmmm“ma
the merger (Note 18), and a desire to be conservative make it appropriate to record a valuation
allowance.

At December 31, l?%.&eCmpmy'sNOLurryfamndforfnde:ﬂimnm:uwk
approximately $21,800, expiring between 2001 and 2007. NOL's available for state income tax

are less than those for federal purposes and generally expire earlier. Limitations will apply
mthcmofNOL':tnthemmuinchmguInCompl.nyownenhipomzrhtlnmm.(Nﬂ:

18).
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

cw-mmmmmmﬁwmumsm
K. Javitts Convention Center (the Center) in New York City. Effective January 1, 1992, as a result
of.mmmuﬂcw?mwmwomcmmm.m
Company no longer proviaed services at the Center. While providing services at the Center, the
cmywmmmwmmm&mmmmnmcmmm-a-
Booth Communications, Ltd. (Tel-A-Booth). Tel-A-Booth bas filed 2 claim against the Company
whkﬁne&!lﬂ.@hdmwhtwﬂ&mmmm”&dhm

consolidated financial statements. Tﬂ-&-Bomhhhhmofﬁﬁdﬂmhw.md
its counsel has withdrawn without replacement. The Company has filed, and the Court has issued,
mmmwofmhﬂ.wﬂdhmmdmhwmmﬂpﬂu.lm.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED):

In December 1995, a suit was filed against the Company alleging a breach of a letter agreement and
suklnzmmhnmofﬂ.ﬁiﬂﬁ)rawmmhmndluedlywadinmabn with the
merger with FII (Note 18). The Company denies that the claimant at any time was engaged in
connection with the merger. The Company filed an answer in January 1996, deaying that any

commission is owed. This litigation is in the discovery process. While any litigation contains an
element of uncertainty, management is of the opinion that the ultimate resolution of this matter should

not have a material adverse effect upon results of operations, cash flows or financial position of the
Company.

The Company’s sales and use tax returns in certain jurisdictions are currently under examination.
Mmsemmbdimmmumimﬁnmwﬂlmmmhnmurmmnpﬁmlwﬂmmvmw.

In addition to the above matters, the Company is a party to various legal actions, the outcome of
whic:h,indaeopiniunofmasemmt.wﬂiuhnammiﬂadvmaeﬂmonmuluofopulﬁum.

cash flows or financial position of the Company.

ww-mmyhmmmlm&rﬁnmofommﬂiﬁﬂmd
equipment, which expire through 2005. Certain of the leases are subject to escalations for increases
in real estate taxes and other operating expenses. Reat expense amounted to approximately $2,200,
$1,856 and $1,700 for the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

Aggregate approximate future minimum rental payments under these operating leases are as follows:

Year ending December 31:
1996 s 1,631
1997 1,349
1998 1,232
1999 1,027
2000 622
Thereafter wSe P T ]

1210

In january 1994, the Company eatered into a consulting agreement for financial and marketing
services, which expires in November 1996. The agreement provides for the following compeasation;
mmmﬁwmmm,wsmmmmuumw ratio,
which as of December 31, 1995 had been attained. In addition, the consultant was issued a three
mmnWWm&hMﬂmmunmmoﬂs.ﬁ
wﬂcdam”mmmdemm%mmua
purchase price of $7.00 per share. The consultant may not compete with the Company during the
mofmhwudﬁrmymm.

8
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NOTE 15 -

NOTE 16 -

NOTE 17

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED):

In connection with the Access acquisition, the Company essumed a certain contract for
telecommunications services requiring annual minimal usage of approximately $4.5 million through
October 1998,

In connection with the OTM acquisition, a standby letter of credit was issued collateralizing 2
promissory note of $821 at December 31, 1995.

In November 1995, the Company entered into a three year consulting agreemeat with a financial
advisor requiring annual compensation of $250.

In December 1m.mwymmmwdmcmmy.ﬂc,mmn
members of the Board of Directors of the Company and STC, to puwchase an aggregate of 350 shares
of STC common stock, held by the Company. The options are excersable for five years, at $2.50

per share.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

As of December 31, lm,mmﬂmxm;morlmwmm
Mﬂfdmm‘smm&wwumﬂmumwdlﬂmﬁuvﬂua
life insurance policy owned by the president. In January 1994, the beneficiary on the policy was
mwmmcmymomummmwmpmwmwmmy. As
of December 31, 1995, the amount due to the Company for premiums paid exceeded the cash
surrender value of the policy by approximately $130. Accordingly, the President has agreed to
reimburse the Company for this amount. The receivable and cash surrender value are reflected in

other assets in Liie accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
UNAUDITED QUARTERLY INFORMATION:
Three months ended
March 31 __June30 September 30 December 31

1995

Revenues (A) $ 10816 S 11,604 S 12095 § 12571

Gross margin (A) 4,131 4,458 4,827 4,798

Net income (loss) 285 1,597 192 (1,147)
Net income (loss) per

common share p 0.02 0.17 0.01 (0.14)
1994

Revenues $ 789% § 9,125 S 14493 § 13,853

Gross margin 3,469 4,222 5,833 5,671

Net income 257 703 603 723

Net income per common share 0.03 0.11 0.07 0.06

(A}Wymﬂﬂmdmmk;mwnzhm
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 18 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 13, 1996, the Company increased its authorized number of shares of preferred stock $.01
par value and common stock $.004 par value, 10 25,000 and 50,000, respectively.

On March 13, 1996, the Company's stockholders approved and the Company consummated its
merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc. ("FII*), following a reorganization transferring all non-
communication assets to its pareat, RHI Holding, Inc, ("RHI"). The Company changed its name to
Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc, ("STFI"). Under the merger agreement, STFI issued to RHI,
G.MMMmmmmecpmmmum.wonmmﬁon
mmmm&wmmm;m.wwmﬁmm. In
mmnnmawnhuhqummmysm.m.mmm,

w.mmmdmmmpmrsummmny. In connection with the merger,
memwmymdhmmymmluymwmhymﬁwmm
compeasation $1,250, and adopted the 1996 Equity Inceative Plan. The merger will be
accounted for using the purchase metbod of accounting. The total purchase consideration of
appmﬂmndym,mo.wﬂlbelll‘mmdwlhenuundblundinnnﬁblcmdmhuedupon
mmwwm.mmmamwwmmwammmm
pmfntmaﬁnnciﬂmmhprdhhny,mdhummﬂmﬂum:ﬁrmmofm
Ioumdmmmamsmmmmcwsmhum.m
Compmydounmupﬂtuthﬂnﬂnﬂouﬂmofmmpﬂmwﬁlmhﬁydlﬂﬁ&om
the preliminacy allocation that follows:

Assets

Accounts receivable $ 23,036
Other current assets 2,773
Equipment 51,010
Other assets 7,184
Goodwill 240,105
Total Assets £.324.108
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Notes payable, current 5 514
Accounts payable 14,068
Accrued costs .
Mvmm?:m 3,581
Long term debt, less curreat portion 180,501
Post retirement benefits 104
Stockholders’ equity
FII Series A preferred stock 19,112
STFI Convertible stock 25,000
STFI special preferred stock 20,000
FII Series C preferred stock E: 24,015
STFI common stock
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share date)

NOTE 18 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED):

The following unaudited pro forma statements of operations for 1995 and 1994 give effect to the
merger, wquhidomofmmdﬂlpriormlhew,thuhmomporﬁngofsrcmu:eequiry
method and the pro forma effect of STC acquisitions, as if they occurred on January 1, 1994

1995 1994

Revenues $174,852 $§175,247
Gross margin 78,491 71,185
Operating income 19,367 16,443
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock 1,375

Equity in loss of subsidiary (2,634)  (1,696)
Interest expense, net (26,983) (27,110)
Net loss. .88 SOULSLD
Net loss applicable to common stock $02.778 $(3.85D
Net loss per share 089 3 (1D

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 14,482 13,753

F-24 .



SCHEDULE V1l
SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 AND 1993
(In thousands)
Balance at  Charged to Charged Balance
Beginning  Cost and to Other at End
Description _of Year _Expenses _Accounts Deducticns (1) _of Year
December 31, 1993:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts 297 253 240 310

December 31, 1994:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts 310 413 139 584

December 31, 1995:

Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts 584 321 130 625 (2) 410

(1) Represents write off of uncollectible accounts, net of recoveries.
(2) Includes $242 due to the change in accounting, to the equity method for one of the Company"s subsidiaries

S-1
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Form 10-Q
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

[X] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d
OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For Quarterly Period Ended March 31, 1996

[1] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 :

Comnission File Number 0-17366

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC.

{exact name of r-gIltrant as lplEIEI;E in its charter)

Delaware 87-0424558
(State or other jurisdiction of (1.R.5. Employer
Incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

100 Great Meadow Road, Suite 104

Wethersfield, CT 06109
(Address of p:IEEIpaf executive offices)
A
(Registrant's tel n r, including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports to be
filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the

preceding 12 months (or such shorter period that the registrant was required
to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements

for the past 90 days.
Yes _X No

Indicate the number of shares ocutstanding of each of the issuer's classes of
common stock, as of the close of the latest practicable date.

Class
Common Stock, §.004 par value
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Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheels

March 31, 1996 and December 31, 1985
(in thousands except per share data)
(unaudited)

Current Assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $803 in 1996 and $410 in 1885
Advances to subsidiaries
Inventories
Other cumment assets
Total current assels

Equipment:
Property & Equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Other Assets:
Investment in subsidiary
Intangible assets
Deferred income laxes
Other

Tots: assets

March 31,1996 December 31, 1995
$ 6180 § 476
32,763 9,855

1,053 985

1,230 -

2,370 754

43,504 12,070

89,650 34,953

1 (18,305)
—%ﬁ?, 16,648
758 1,581

270,952 11,543

560 560

481 461
TR 14,145
s 383888 § 42,863

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. .
Consolidated Balance Sheets

March 31, 1896 and December 31, 1905

(In thousands excepl per share data)

(unaudited)
March 31, 1966 December 31, 1995

Liabitities and Stockholders’ Equity
Cumrent Liabilities:

Current portion of long term debt and
capital lease obligations $ 20,138 § 2,870
Accounts payable 18,442 9,035
8,684 2221
Due to affliate 6,470 -
Advanced billings 7,388 1,337
Total current liabilities 61,103 15,483

less current portion 228 411 4,128

Redeemable put warmant 440 428

Convertible preferred stock
$.01 par value, authorized 250 shares, outstanding 250 shares

in 1986 and no shares in 1985 25,000 -

Special preferred stock
$.01 puvnm.-mzummmwmm

in 1996 and no shares in 1895 20,000

Stockholders’ equity:

Preferred Stock, $.01 par va'se, authorized 25,000 shares:
Series C, outstanding, 907 shares in 1998 and 1995
Series D, outstanding, 282 shares in 1896 and

5

457 shares in 1985 3
Common Stock: $.004 par value, 50,000 shares authorized,
oummnuu.?mmmmmsmmmmm 50 k2
Additional paid-in capital 72,508 4,777
Accumulated deficit %,a_u@ (21,681)
Total stockholders' equity 914 22 844
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ m,m 3 42,003

memmm“mmulmwmww
o=




Shared Technologies F .
Consolidated Statements of

For the Three Months Ended

March 31, 1996 and 1885

(In thousands except per share data)

(unaudited)
March 31, 1966 March 31, 1695
Revenue:
Shared telecommunications services $ 13,230 $ 8,334
Telecommunications systems +,052 2,483
Cellular services - 2,026
Total Revenue 18,182 12,843
Cost of Revenue:
Shared telecommunications services 6,426 4,730
Telecommunications systems 4,011 1,055
Cellular services - 1,087
Total Cost of Revenue 10,437 7,752
Gross margin 7,745 5,001
Selling, general & administrative expenses 6,783 4,857
Operating Income 962 434
Other income (expense):
Equity in loss of subsidiary (958)
Net interest expense (1,258) (144)
Minority Interest in Net (Income) Loss of Subsidiaries - . 10
(2,217) (134)
Income (loss) before income taxes and extraordinary item (1,255) 300
Income tax (1) (15)
Income (loss) before extraordinary item (1,276) 285
Extraordinary item, loss on early retirement of debt (310) -
Net income (loss) (1,588) 285
Preferred stock dividends (88) (89)
Net income (loss) applicable to common stock $ (1,672) $ 186
Income (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) before extraordinary item $ (o 14} A
Extraordinary em
Net income (loss) ! ﬂ 02
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding | g!

mwmmmmmdmwmm
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Shared Technologies Flhﬂ.nﬁ-

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Three Months Ended
March 31, 19968 and 1995

(In thousands)

(unaudited)

Cash Flows Used in Operating Activities:
Net Income (loss)
Adjustments:

Extraordinary loss on early retirement of dabt
Depreciation & amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Equity in loss of subsidiary
interest in net income of subsidiaries

Amortization of discount on note
Change in Assels and Liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Other current assels

Other assets

Repayments of notes payable, long-term debt
and capital lease obligations

Bomowings under notes payable and long-term debt

Payments 1o affliate
Deferred finance costs

Proceeds from sales of common stock
Retirement of Flii preferred stock

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash, Beginning of Period
Cash, End of Period

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid during the period for -
Interest
Income taxes
Non cash transactions -
Issuance of common stock to acquire Fl
Issuance of preferred stock o acquire Fil

March 31, 1996 March 31, 1995
$ (1.586) s 285
310 -
1,759 1,049
50 40
858 -
- (10)
14 21
2,255 (183)
(283) (213)
o (217)
(2,170) 5
205 (246)
(32)
1,482 489
(749) (775)
o0 :
(3, (775)
(88) (87)
(187,432) (862)
244,999 -
(1,837)
(7,678) -
4 1,173
40,681
7,291 : 414
5,603 128
478 172
S GI‘IBO ! 300
$ 443 $ 150
26 a3
27,7150
45,000 =

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.
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Shared Technologles Falrchlid Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' Equity
For the pericd ended March 31, 1996

(in thousands) .
Serles C Serles D Additional Total
Preferred Stock Preferred Stock Common Stock  Paid-n Accumulate Stockholders'
Shares Amount Shares Amocun* Shares  Amount _ Capital Deficit Equity
Balance, January 1, 1996 907 $ ] 457 § 5 8506 3 M S4T777 5 (210015 2284
Preferred stock dividends : (86) )
Dividend sccretion of redesmable put wurrant (12) (12)
Issuance of Common Stock 8,000 24 21728 27,750
Conversions of Preferred Stock (175) (2) 227 1 1 -
Excercise of common stock options and warrants 7 - 4 4
Net loss (1,586) (1,588)
Balance, March 31, 1998 Ry S SR i< Ji | 3 A0 5§ 5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
March 31, 1996

(In thousands except for per share data)
(Onaudi ted)

1. Basis of Presentation:

The consolidated financial statements included herein have been preparec by Shared
Technologies Fairchild Inc. (the Company) pursuant to the rules and regulations of
the Securities and Exchange Commission and reflect all adjustments, consisting only

of normal recurring adjustments, which are, in the opinion of management, necessary
to present a fair statement of the results for interim periods. Certain information
and footnote disclosures have been omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations,
although the Company believes that the disclosures are adequate to make the
information presented not misleading. It is suggested that these consolidated
financial statements be read in conjunction with the consclidated financial
statements and the notes thereto included in the Company's December 31, 1995 report
on Form 10-K. Certain reclassifications to prior year financial statements were
made in order to conform to the 1596 presentation.

2. Investment in Unconsolidated Subsidiary:
The Company's investment in its unconsolidated subsidiary, Shared Technologies

Cellular, Inc. ("STC"), is accounted for under the equity method. Prior to 1596,
the majority owned subsidiary was included on a consolidated basis. During December
1995, STC issued approximately $3,000 in voting preferred stock to third parties.
Although the Company's ownership percentage of approximately 58% did not change, the
voting rights assigned to the preferred stock reduced the Company's voting interest
in STC to approximately 42%, resulting in the Company's loss of voting control of
STC. Accordingly, STC has been accounted for on the equity method for 1996.
Summarized balance sheet and statement of operations information for STC as of, and
for the three months ended, March 31, 1996 is as follows:

Summarized Balance Sheet

Current assets $ 2,798
Property and equipment, net 3,077
Al saists TII8%E
Current liabilities $ 6,817 E
o i e —

Stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity m

Summarized Statement of Operations

Revenues 3 4,306
Gross margin 1,530
Operating loss (1,587)
Net loss (1,647)

3

. Acquiasitions:
On June 30, 1995, the Company purchased all of the outstanding capital stock of
Office Telephone Management ("OTM"). OTM provides shared telecommunication services

primarily to businesses located in executive office suites. The purchase price was
§2,135 of which §1,335 was paid in cash and the balance through the issuance of an
$800 note, (discounted at 8.59%) payable through June 30, 2005. The excess of cost
over fair value of the net assets was recorded as goodwill.




: . .

Extraordinary item, loss on early

retirement of debt 332 401)
Net Loss { ' } tzr 5)
preferred stock dividends 647) (660)
Loss applicable to common stock ) $(2,935)
Net loss per common share 5 . 0.24) $ (,20)
Weighted average number of common

shares outstanding 14,580 14,578

4. Con 1

In Eﬁ a suit was filed against the Company alleging a breach of a letter
agreement and seeking an amount in excess of $2,250 for a commission allegedly owed
in connection with the merger with FII (Note 3). The Company denies that the
claimant at any time was engaged in connection with the merger. The Company filed
an anawer in January 1996, denying that any commission is owed. This litigation is
in the discovery process. While any litigation contains an element of uncertainty,
management is of the opinion that the ultimate resolution of this matter should not
have a material adverse effect upon results of operations, cash flows or financial

position of the Company.

The Company's sales and use tax returns in certain jurisdictions are currently under
examination. Management believes these examinations will not result in a material

change from liabilities provided.

In addition to the above matters, the Company is a party to various legal actions,
the outcome of which, in the opinion of management, will not have a material adverse
effect on results of operations, cash flows or financial position of the Company.

5. Income Taxes:

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return but
generally file separate state income tax returns. As of December 31, 1985 the
Company recorded a deferred tax asset of $7,508 and a corresponding wvaluation
allowances of § 6,948. The valuation allowances was not adjusted at March 31, 1996.

SFAS No. 105 regquires that the Company record a valuation allowance when it is "more
likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be
realized”. The ultimate realization of this deferred tax asset depends on the
ability to generate sufficient taxable income in the future. While management
believes that the total deferred tax asset will be fully realized by future
operating results, together with tax planning opportunities, the uncertainty
relating to the future tax effects of the merger and a desire to be conservative
make it appropriate to record a valuation allowance.

At December 31, 1995, the Company's NOL carryforward for federal income tax purposes
was approximately $21,800, expiring between 2001 and 2007. NOL's available for
state income tax purposes are less than those for federal purposes and generally
expire earlier. Limitations will apply to the use of NOL's in the event certain
changes in Company ownership occur in the future.

6. Extraordinary Item:

At March 31, 1996, the Company recorded an extraordinary loss of $310 relating to
the early retirement of a $5,000 credit facility. The early retirement took place
as a result of requirements in the merger agreement with FII (Note 3).

-10-
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Oon March 13, 1996, the Company's stockholders approved and the Company consummated
its merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc. (*FII"), following a reorganization
transferring all non-communication assets to its parent, RHI Holding, Inc. ("RHI"}.
The Company changed its name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Ine. ("STFI"). Under
the merger agreement, STFI issued to RHI, 6,000 shares of common Jtock, 250 shares
of convertible preferred stock with a $25,000 liquidation preference and 20 shares
of special preferred stock with a $20,000 initial liquidation preference. In
addition the Company raised in the capital market approximately $111,000 after
offering expenses, through the issuance of 12 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes Due
2006 and approximately $125,000 (of an available $145,000) in loans from a credit
facility with financial institutions. The funds were used primarily for the
retirement of certain liabilities assumed from FII in connection with the merger,
and the retirement of the Company's existing credit facility. In connection with
the merger, the Company entered into two year employment agreements with key
employees for annual compensation aggregating $1,250, and adopted the 1996 Equity
Incentive Plan. The merger was accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The total purchase consideration of approximately $77,133 was allocated
to the net tangible and intangible assets of FII based upon their respective fair
market values. The allocation of the aggregate purchase price doas not reflect the
immediate retirement of FII long-term debt, FII Series A Preferred Stock, and FII
Series C Preferred Stock. Allocatiton of purchase price:

Assets
Cash $ 1,551
Accounts receivable 22,622
Other current assets 2,572
Equipment 51,532
Goodwill 252,938
Total Assets § __331.215

Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Capital lease cbligations $ (262)
Accounts payable (13,474)
Accrued expenses (6,439)
Due to affliated company (8,407)
Long term debt {182,919)

FII preferred stock 40,581

Net purchase price
The following unaudited pro forma statements of operations for the three =onths
ended March 31, 1996 and 1995 give effect to the above acquisitions and the change

in reporting of STC to the equity method (Note 2) and the pro forma effect of STC
acquisitions, as if they occurred on January 1 in each year:

1996 1995

Revenues $ 45,465 §44,818

Cost of revenues 22,153 22,466
¥ ¥

Gross margin
Selling, general and administrative

expenses 16,312 17,629
Operating income 5,000 4,123
Equity in loss of subsidiary (958) {265)
Interest expense, net (6,602) (6,327)
Loss before income tax expense

and extracrdinary item (2,560) {(1,069)

Income taxes !11} 55!
Loss before extraordinary item (2,571) {1,874)
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sis of Results of erations and

Results of Operations:
Three Months Ended March 31, 1996 compared to March 31, 1995

Revenues
STFI’s revenues rose to a record $168.2 million in 1996 an increase of §5.3 million

or 41.4% over 1995 revenues of $12.8 million. This increase occurred despite the
loss of STC revenue as STC results were recorded per the equity method in 1996; STC
accounted for $2.0 million of 1995 revenue. Shared Telecommunicatioms Service
(*STS”) revenue increased $4.9 million or 85,.9% and Telecommunications Systems
(“Systems”) revenue increased $2.4 million or B8.4% in 1996 over 1955 levels.
Approximately $6.9 million of the growth in revenue was attributable to the March
13, 1996 merger with Fairchild Industries Inc. {*FII”). The remaining increase of
approximately $0.5 million was generated through internal growth at existing and new

locations.

Gross margin

Gross margin increased to 42.6% of revenues for 1996 from 39.6% for 1995, an
increase of 3.08. The change in gross margin is mainly the result of changes in
sales mix and the merger with FII. The following table sets forth the components of
the Company’s overall gross margin (“GM”) for the three months ended March 31, 1996
as a factor of sales percentage and gross margin percentage per line of business:

Overall
Division Sales GM GM
STS 72.8% 51.4% 37.4%
Systems 27.2% 15.0% 5.2%
Company Total 100.08 42.6%
s el e R i

As shown above, the 1996 gross margin was a mix of STS gross margin of 51.4% and
Systems grogs margin of 19.0%. In 1995 the Company’s gross margin was a combination
of STS gross margin of 43.2%, Systems gross margin of 21.3% and STC gross margin of
‘?.69

Selling, genera strative expenses (“SG&A") as a percentage of revenues
increased to 37.3% for 1996 compared to 36.3% for 1995. SGIA increased slightly due
to the merger with FII which resulted in an increased amount of goodwill
amortization.

arati income
Operating income increased by $0.5 million or 121.7% teo $1.0 million in 1996 from
$0.5 million in 1995. The increase was mainly the result of the FII merger

mentioned earlier.

Interest expense
Interest expense net of interest income increased by $1.1 million for the three

months ended March 31, 1996 over the three months ended Macch 31, 1995, This is
attributable to the addition of approximately $245 million in new debt on March 13,
1956,

Extraordinary Item.
In connection th the acquisition of FII the Company was required.*o repay all
outstanding amounts on their existing credit facilty. This early repayment resulted

in a loss of §0.3 million which was recorded as an extraordinay,; item for the three
months ended March 31, 1996.

=11~

i.
:
|




Net income

As a result of the factors listed above, a net loss for the three months ended March
31, 1996 of $1.6 million was recorded compared to net income of $0.3 million for the
three months ended March 31, 1985.

Li dity and Capital Resources:

Due to the merger with FII on March 13, 1996 and the associated borrowings of $245
million, the Company’s liquity and capital resources were significantly changed. At
March 31, 1996 the Company has $384 million in assets, $249 million in various long
term debt and capital lease obligations and $45 million in new preferred stock. The
balance sheet at March 31, 1996 shows a working capital deficit of $17.5 compared to
a deficit of $3.4 million at March 31, 1995. As of March 31, 1996 the Company has
available for future borrowings approximately $13 million on a credit facility.
Cash provided by operation was $1.5 million for the three months neded March 31,
1996 compared to $0.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 1995.

The Company invested significant capital towards growth internally and through
acquisition. $0.7 million was spent on equipment purchases, $0.2 million on
subsidiaries, anc $2.1 million to consumate the merger with FII during the three
months ended March 31, 1996.

Financing activities ware focused primarily on raising capital to repay $223, 500
million in various debt and preferred stock cbtained from the merger with FIL. The
Company raised in the capital market approximately $115,000 through the issuance of
12 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 and approximately $130,000 (of an
available $145,000) in loans from a credit facility with financial institutions. In
addition the Company paid $7.7 million in fees and costs to obtain this capital.

Cash requirements for 1996 will be significant due to the acquisition of FII and
associated new debt mentioned earlier. The Company anticipates repaying these
borrowings and providing cash for operations and capital expenditures through cash
from operations.
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July 12, 1996

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. Steve Tribble ﬂé JJ 7 -ﬂ

Secretary

Florida Public Service
Commission

Fletcher Building

101 East Gaines Street

Tallahass=e, FL 32399-0870

Re: Request of Access Network Services,

Inc. for Approval of the Transfer of

its Stock from Access Telecommunications
Group, LP to Shared Technologies Fairchild
Communications Corp.

Dear Mr. Tribble:

OH -1

AW S 96

{

e

s}
Enclosed for filing with the Commission is an original and

three (3) copies of Access Network Services, Inc.’ request for
approval

of the transfer of its stock from Access
Telecommunications Group,

LP to Shared Technologies Fairchild
communications Corp.

An extra copy is enclosed, which we request be date stamped
and returned in the enclosed self-addressed postage paid
envelope.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do
not hesitate to call me at (703) 478-5772.

sincerely,;

Allan C. Hubbard
Counsel

Enclosures

300 West Service Road PO Box 10804 Chantilly, Virginia 22021 (703) 478-5980 FAX: (703) 478-5757
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